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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

30 June 2012

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[ am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial
statements, which are set out on pages 1 to 67 in terms of Section 126
(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed
on hehalf of the Municipality.

I cerlify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors as
disclosed in note 25 of these financial statements are within the upper
limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution,
read with the Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and the
Minister of Provincial . and Local Government's determination in
accordance with this Act.

I have complied with the disclosure requirements in terms of section 122
to 126 of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

M /%idi

g Acting Municipal Manager

Date: 31 August 2012
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NOT 2011
R

COMMUNITY WEALTH AND LIABILITIES

Accumulated Surplus f(Deflclt) 1794 955 625
LIABILITIES 204 670122
Non-Current liabilifies 160 515 682
Borrowings 1 111772 656
Non- current Provistons 4 45 229 289
Fipancial leass fiability 2 3513847
Current liabfilties 134 164 430
Finance lease Habliity 2 1 696 566
Consumer deposils 3 14 574 B24
Provisions 5 1 982 059
Accounis Payable 6 79 307 759
VAT Payable 7 19 236 926
Unspent Condltional Grants and Receipts 8 16 809 094
Currenf porlion of long-term borowings 1 4 447 202
Total Liabliities 2 0B 625 747
ASSETS

Non-current assefs

Intangible Assets 9 81 545
Invesiment properties 10 305 491622
Property, plant and equipment " 1 564 154 969
Held-to-maturity Investments 12 20682629
Non-current receivables 13 0
Current assefs 199 244 982
Inventory 14 10720 924
Receivables 15 46 583 862
Other recelvables 17 116 587 827
Operaling lease assets 18 204832
Cash and cash equivalents 19 22 198 274}
Current portion of long-lerm receivablas 13 2800 263

Totaf Assefs

1890 410 765

2 088 625 747




GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

ACTUAL
NOTE]: 2011
REVENUE R

Property rates 20 44 684 769
Properly rates - penalties imposed and collection charges 3254 284
Service charges 21 266 937 445
Rental of facilities and equipment 578 984
interest earped - external investments 2 307 806
Interest earned - oulstanding receivables 14 082 262
Fines 3410 380
Licences and permils 413 695
Income for agency services 8878626
Government granis and subsidies 22 193 660 678
Other income 23 5 369 070
Public contributions, donated and contributed ;
property, ptant & equipment '

543 258 099
EXPENDITURE
Employee refated costs 24 91 435 963
Remuneration of Councillors 25 16 227 9587
Bad debfs 21 565 129
Collection costs 589 575
L.oss on Inventory 162 676
Dapreciation 98 195 407
Repairs and maintenance 26 100 981 820
Finance cost 27 7783516
Impalrment of assets 4]
Bulk purchases 28 176 451 428
Contracted services 29 26 644 676
Grantg and subsidies paid 30 29 898 457
General expenses Kk 40015 485
Total Expenditure 609 862 089
Gain/{loss) on sale of assets 33
NET SURPLUS [ {(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR -66 703 990
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Accumulated
Surplusf
(Deficif)
R
2011
Balance at 30 June 2010 1 370 854 264
Changes in accounting policy
Correction of prior period error 2010 430 023 266
Restated halance ' 1 800 877 530
Surplus/(Deficit) on revaluation of PPE
Depreciation on take-on assels
Other items 205 475
Transfers to / from accumulated surplusf{deficit) 60 576 610
Surplus/(deficit) for the period -66 703 990
Balance at 30Juné 1 794 955 625
Surplus/{deficit) on revaiuation of PPE
Appropriations
Transfers to / from accumutated surplus/(deficit)
Surplusf(deficit) for the period
Balance at 30 JUNE 2011 , 1794 955 625
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

NOTE

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

|Cash receipls from ralepayers, government and other

Gash pald fo suppliers and employees

Cash generaled from operations 34

Interest recslved
Interest paid

NET CASH FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of properly, plant and equipment
Proceeds on disposal of property plant & equipment
Increase/(Decrease) in non-current receivables

Increasef{Decrease} in non current investments

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACIVITIES

New loans raised / (Tepaid)
Increase in constimer deposits

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/ADECREASE} {N CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Gash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents af lhe end of the year 18

508005 BB

2011 -

524 206 053
-514 388 160

21 514409

8 817 893| -

16 370 168
-7 783 516

18 404 545

-52 378 191

G
0
-2 755 084

65 133 285

68 170 170
4 916 268

73 086 438

26 357 698

-4 169 424
22 198 274
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ACGOUNTING POLICIES

The princioal accounting poficies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set oul batow and ate consistent with these of
the previous fingncial yaar,

1

141

1.2

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Thea annual fingnclal stalemeals have been prepared cn an accrual basis of accounting and are In accordance wilh histerical cost
conveption, unless specified olhienviss.

The Annual financlal stalements have baen prapared In accoidanca vilh Standards of Geneqally Recognised Accounting Practices
(GRAP) Isstred by lne Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122{3) of Ihe Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act
No 55 of 2003)

Tne principal accounting polictes adopted In the preparation of these annual financial stalements are set out betonw,

Assels, liablliBes, revenves and expenses have not been offsel except wien offselting is required or permified by a Standard of GRAP,

The accounting polictes applied are constslenl vilh hose used (o preseat the previous year's financtal slatemenls, unless explicilly
slated, The datalis of any changes in accouniing policlss aie exp}alned In the refevant policy. Accounting policles are conslstant vath
lhe previous periods

Stgniflcant ludgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the financlal stalements, managament Is required fo make eslimates and assumplions fhat effect the amounts represeated
in the financlal statements and related discloswres. Use of avallable Informalion and the appfication of judgement is inherent in the
formalion of estimates, Actual resvits in the future could d:ﬁef from these estimales which may be material to the financial statements.
Slgnificant judgements Includs:

Trade receivablies / Held to maturity lnvestments andlor loans and recelvables

The municipafly assesses ls trade recelvables, held to malvdly Invasiments and foans and recetvables for Impaliment ai the end of
each reporting period. in delermining whether an Impalrment oss should ba recorded in surplus or deficlt, the surplus makes
judgements as to whether Lhere s observable data indicaling a measurable decrease In the esiimated fulure cash flows from & financial
assel .

Tha Impalrment for rade receivables, hsld to maturity Invesiments and loans and receivables Is caleulated on a portfollo basls, based
on historleal loss ratios, adjusled for national and industry- specific economlc conditions and other indicators present ai the reporiing
dals thal corrglale wilh figfaults on the portfolio. These annual loss ratios are appiied to loan batances In the porifolio and scaled lo the
esﬁmated loss smergence period.

Allowance for slow moving, damaged and obsolete stock

An aliowance for stock to wiite stock dovin to the lewer of cost or net realisable value, Management have made esfimatss of the seling
price and direct costto sell on certaln Inventory tems, The wiite down is Inclided In the operalion surplus note,

Falr vatue eslimation

The falr value of financial inslruments traded In aclive marksls (such as vading and avalizble-for-sale securitles) Is based on quoted
market prices at the end of the reporiing pariod. The queled market price used for financial assels held by he municipailly Is the current
bid price.

The carrying valus less impaltraent provision of rade receivables and payables are assumed to approxdimate their fair values. The fair
value of financial liabliifes for disclosure purposes bs estimaled by discounting the future contractual cash flows al the current markel
interest rate that s available to the municipality for simllar financlal instruments.

Impairment testing

The recoverable atnouals of cash-generating unkls and individual assels hava been determined based on he higher of value-in-use
calcutations and falr values less costs to sell. These caloufations require the use of esimales and assumplions.

The munlcipalify reviews and tests the canylng value of assels when events or changes in croumsiances sugges! thal the catrying
amount may not be recovesable. Assels ate grouped al the lowest level for which Identifiable cash fliows are largely indepandent of
cash fiows of olher assels and Habllities, If there ara indizatlons that Impalnment may havs occkred, estimales are prepared of
expacted fulure cash flows for each group of assels, Expeclad future cash flows used lo delermine lhe value In use of goodwill and
tangible asseis are Inherenlly uncedain and could malerially change over llme. They are signlficantly affected by a number of factors
including production estimates, supply demand, together vith economic factors such as inflation fnterest and economic condlions.

Provisions

Provislons wete ralsed and managament delermined an estimate based on the Informafion available. Addifonal disclosure of these
eslimates of provisions are Included in note - Provislons.

Post-retirement benefits

The present value of the post relirement obligation depends on a number of faclors that are determined on en acluaral basis using &
aumber of assumplions. The assumplions used in delermining the net cost (income) include the discount rats. Any changes ia these.
assumplions vdll impac! on the carrying amounl of post retirement obligations.



GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
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ACGOUNTING POLICIES

The munlcipalty dalermines the appropriate distount rate al the and of each ysar. This 1s the Interest rate that shoutd be used fo
delermins the present value of eslimated fulure cash oulflewss expecled to be required ta seliie the pansion obligations. In detemmining
{he appropriate discount rate, the munlelpalty considers the interest rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are derominated in he
currency In wilch the benafits wilt be pald, and that have terms to mafurity approximating the ferms of {he related pansion hability.

Other key assumplions for pension obligalions are based on current market conditions. Addionat information is disclosed In Nete

Effective Inferest rate
The munkipalty used the prime interest rale fo discount future cash fiows,

Allowance for doubtful debts

On deditors an Impaiment loss is resognised in surplus and deficlt when there Is oblective evidence that Itls Impalred. The Impaimant
Is measured as the difference bebween the debtors carrying amount and the present value of estimaled fulure cash flows discounied at
the effeclive inferesl rale, compuled al initial recognition.

1.3 PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These annual financial slalement are presented in South Adrican rand, which is the functional currenoy of the municipallty.
1.4 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

The annual financlal statements have baen prepared on the assumption that the municipafity vill conlinte lo operale as a golng
corcem for atleast the nexl 12 months. {Refer 1o note 45 for managerments assessment of going concern).

1.5 COMPARITIVE INFORMATION

1.5.4 Gurrent Year Comparatlves
Budgeted amounts have been included In the annual financial statements for the curen financlal year enly.
1.6.2 Pror Year Comparalives

When the preseniation or classificalion of lfems in the anaual finanzla statements are amended, prior pericd comparalive amounls are
reclassified.

2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

2.4 Inifial Recognition

Peopetly, plant and equipmenl are fanglble non-cument assels (lncluding Infrastruclure assats) thal are held for use In the
production of supply of goods or sevices, rental to others, or for adminislalive purposes, and ate sxpscled to be used during
mofe than one year, ltems of property, plant and equipment ara Infllally recognised as asssts on sequisition date and are
inltiadly recorded at cost The cost of an llem of property, plant and equipement is tha purchase price and olher cosls
aliribuiable to biing ihe asset 1o ihe location and condifion necessary for 1t o be capable of operaling in the manner intended by
e municipatity. Trade discounts and rebates are deducled In amiving at the cosl. The cost alse includes the necessary cost
of dismantiing and removing the asset and restosing the stle onwhich it Is focated.

When significant compenents of an item of property, pfan and equipment have different useful lives, Lhay are accounled {or as
separate ems {major components) of propsity, plantand equipment.

Whaere an assot Is acquired by the municipaliy for no or nominal consideration (L.e. a non-exchange ransaction), the costis
desmed to be equal fo the fair value of the assel on The date acquired,

Subsequent to inllial recogniion, ems of properly, plant and equipmant are measured al cost less accumulated depreciaiion
and Impaknent losses, Land Is not depreclated as itis deemed to have an indefinite ussiul life.

Subsequent expendilure relaling lo property, plant and equipment is capitallsed If ¥ Is probable that future economic benefils or
potential senvice delivery of the assel are enhanced in excess of the origlnally assessed standard of performance. |f
sxpenditure only restores the ofigially assessed slandard of performance, then it s regarded as repairs and maintenanca and
Is expsnsed, The enhancement of an exisling assel so thal its use Is expanded or the further devetopmenl of an assel so that
its original iifa Is exiended are exampies of subsaquent expendilure which should be capltalised, )

22  Properiy, plant and equipment

‘The resldual value, and {he usaful life and depreciation melhod of each assel are reviewed at the end of each repaiting date. B
tne expactations giffer from previous estimales, the changz 15 accounted Tor as a change [s accounting estimate.

Reviaving the useful life of an asset on an anaual basts does nol require the entily io amend ihe previous estimale unless
expeclations differ from he previows esimale, . -
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ACCOUNTING POLIGIES

24

Deprectation Is calcubated on cost, using the stralght-fine method, aver ihe estimated useful lives of ihe assels. The
annual depreciation rates are based on the foloving estimated useful ¥ves.

A more appropriale useful ife ¢an also be molivaled by the depadment purchasing the assel, and the usafl [ife Is
approved by the Financial Manager

INFRASTRUCTURE YEARS
Roads and Paving 30
Pedeslian Malis 30
Electricity 20- 30
Waler 15- 20
Sevierage 15-20
Housing 30
COMMUNITY

Improvernents 30
Receealional Facililies 20-30
Securty &
OTHER

Buitdlngs 30
Specialist Vehicles 10
Other Vehlcles 5
Offlce Equipment 3-7
Fumlture and fitings 7-10
Watercraft 15
Bins and confalners 5
Spectallsed plant an equipmant 10-15
Other items of plant and equipment 2-5

Heritage assels, which are defined as culturally slanificant resources, are not depreciated as they are regarded as
having 2n indefinite life. Land (s also nof depreciated for the same reason.

fncompiala consteuction work is stated at historic cost  Deprectalion only commences when the assel 1s commissioned
info use.

Daracoegnition

llems of Proparly, plent and equipmen! are derecognised when the asset is dispesed of or when there are no furhar economic
banefils or sarvice potential expected from he use of the assel. The gain or loss arislng on the disposal or refirement of an item
of propetty, plant and equipment is determined as the difference betwean the sales proceeds and the canylng value and s
recognrised In the Stalement of Financial Perfarmance,

Intangible Assts

An asset is identified as an intanglble asset when it

Is capable of being separafed or divided from an enlity and sold, ransferred, ficensed, renled or exchanged, elther
Individualiy or logether with a related conlrack, assels or flabllity, or

anses from contrackizl dghts or olher legat rights, regardiess whelher hose rights are lransferable or separate from the
municipality or fram olher righls and obligalions.

An intangible asset Is recognised when:

1t s probable that the expected future economic bensfils or service polenlial that are afiribulable lo the assat will flow to
the municlpality; and
- the cost or fair valus of the asset can be measurad reliably,

Inlznglole assets are Inilially recognised at cost An Inlangible asset acquired al no o nominal cost, the cost shall be fis fair
value as at the dale of acquisiion. Expendiiure on research (or on the research phase of an Intemal project) is recognlsed as
an expanse when It Is Inciited, An intangible asset arising from development {or from the dsvelopment phase of an Internal
projeci} Is recognised when: ;

- it Is technlcalty feasible to complete e asset so ihat iKwill be avaltable for use or sale,

- there Is an intention to complete and usz or sell il

- .there is an abifity to tse or sefl .

- 1i vili aenerale probable future economis benefits of service potential,

- thare are avaliable fechnlcal, finansial and other resources to complele the developmeant and to use or s8] the assel.

- the expenditure attributable to the assel durna lis development can be measured refiably.
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ACGCOUNTING POLICIES

Intang’ble assets are carled al cost less any accumulaled amertisalion and any accumulated impalrmeant bssés.

An Intanglble assel ks regarded-?as_havlng an Indefinile wseful fife when, based on all relevant faclors, there is no foresazable
limit {o the perikt over which the assst s expecled 10 generato not ¢cash inkows of service potenfial.

Amortisaton Is not provided for Lhese Intangible assels, but they are tesled for Impalrment snnually and whenaver lhere is an
indication thal the asset may be impairad. For a!l olher Intangible assets amodisation is provided on & siraight lae basis over
their useful fife. .

The amoriisalion pericd and the amortisation method for intangible assels are reviewed at each repotting date.

Reassessing he useful life of an Intangible asset wilh a finlie useful life afier It vas classiiied as indefinite 1s an indicator that the
assel may ba finpared, As a result tha assel Is lested for impatrment and the remaining camylng amounl is amorlised over s
useful e,

Expandilure, wivich enhances and exiends the banefils of compuler softvare programs bayond the origlnal life of the software is
capilalised. Compuier software development eosts recognised as assels are amortised uslag the stralght line method over (heir
usefullives. Costs associated wilh the malalenance of existing computer software programs are expensed as incurred,

Research and deveiopment expendiure s vaillen off as incumed. Amortisalion s provided lo vaite down the intangibie assels,
on a siralght ing basls, to Whelr residual values as follows:

ltetn Usoiul llfe

Compuier software 2 - 8 vears

The gatn or loss Is the difference between the nel disposal proceeds, if any, and the camying amount. [tis recognised in surplus
of deficlt when the assel Is derecognised.

Invesiment property

Investment property is property {land o7 a bulkding - o pari of a bullding - or both) hald to eam rentals or for capital appreciafion
or both, rather than for:

- use |n the production or supply of goods of services of for

. adminiglraliva purposas, or

- sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Owner-occupled properdy Is property held for use In lhe produclion or supply of goods of services or for administraéive
pUEpOSES,

Invesiment property Is recognised as an asset when, It Is probable that the fulure economic benefits or service potential thal are
assoclaled with the Investment preparty witl fiow to the municipafity, and the cost or falr value of the Invesiment propary can be
measured reliably,

Invesiment properly Is inltially recognised al cost Transaction cosis are included in lhe Initial measurement.
Where Invesiment property Is acquired al no cost or 1o a nominal cosl, its cost s its falr valus as at the date of acquisiiion.

Costs indude cosls incurred Inially and costs Incurred subsequently to add lo, or to replace & part of, or service 2 proparly. if a
reptacament part Is recognised In the carrying amount of the Investment property, the camying amount of the replaced pad s
derecognlsed.

Fair v
Subsequent fo inttial measurement investment property Is measured at fair vatus.

The falr value of Invesiment property reflects market conditkns al the reporiing date.
A galreor boss arsing from & change In falr value 15 included In net surplus or deficlt for the period In which H arses.

1f the munlcipafity determines that the {air value of an investment preperty under construation Iz not reflably determinable but
expects the fair value of the preperty 1o ba reliably measurable when construction 1s complele, f measures lnat invesiment
propertty under constrecion at cost untit either tls falr value becomes refiably determinable or construclion [s completed
{whlchever s carlion). if the municipality delernines that the fair valus of an investment proparly (other lhan an invesiment
propery under constrciion) is not reflably deferminable on a continuing basis, the munidipality measures that investment
propeity using the cost modsf {as par ihe sccounting policy on Property, plant and equipment). The restdual value of the
investmen] property [s then assumed o be 2ero. The municipality apply the cost model (as per the accounting policy on
Property, piant and squipment) uniil disposal of the invasiment property.
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cnes the munldpality becomes able to measure reliably the fair value of an investment proparty vader consinucion that has
previously bsen neasured at cost, It measures that propedy atils falr value, Once conslruction of thal property Is complete, it Is
presumed Ihat falr value can be measured reliably. i this is not the case, the property is accounted for uslng the cost modelin
acoordance with the accobinfing policy on Properdy, plant and equipment

4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Tne amoritsed cost of a financial assel or financial Eabllity s the amount at which the financlal assel or knancial liability Is measured al
Inltial recogaiton minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulalive amorfisalion using the effective Interest method of any
difterance babvean that initiat amount and lhe maturlty amount, and minus any reduction {directty or through fe use of an aliowance
account} for impaiment or unsollectivlity.

Credil rigk Is the fisk that one parly to a finandlal [nslcument vl cause a financlat toss for the other party by fafling lo discharge an
obligation.

Currancy fisk Is the dek that the fair valus or future cash flows of a financial Instument vill fluctuate because of changes In forelgn
exchange rates.

Derecognilion ks the removal of a previousiy recognised financlal asset or financial llabllity from an entity’s statement of financial
posilion,

The effective Interest method is 2 method of calculating the amortised cost of a financlal assat or a financial fiabllity {or group of
financlal assels or fingnclal lizhififles) and of allecating 1he Interest (ncome of Interes| expense over the relevant paricd, The effective
interest rale Is the rate that exaclly discounts esimated fulore cash payments of receipls through the expected jife of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, & shorler period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset of finandlal llablity. When caleulating
the effeclive inlerest rate, ain entity shall estimate cash flows considering alt convractual terms of the Bnanclal instrument (for exampla,
prepayment, call ardd similar oplions) but shall not consider future credit osses. The calcutation Includes all fees and points paid or
recalved batween paddies (o the confract that afe an integral parl of thie eifective interest rale {see the Standard of GRAP on Revenue
from Exchange Transac¢tions), kansaction cosls, and alt othes premiums of discounts. There Is a presumplion that the cash fiows and
the expacied [fe of a group of simifar financial instruments can be'eslimated reliably. However, In those rare cases when Kls not
possible to refiably estimalte the cash flows or the expecled life of a financial Instrument (o group of finandial Instrumenis), the entlty
shall use the confractual cash fiows over the full contractual lerm of the financlal Instrument {or group of financiat instrumenls).

Falr value 12 the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liabllity settledd, batween knovdedgeable willing patlies In an aim's
length ransaction.

A financlal asset Is:
cash;
a residual Interest of another entity; or
a confracfual righl to:
-receive cash or another financial asset from anothar entity; or

-axchange financial assels o financial labbilles vAth another enlity under condillons thak are potentially tavourable (o the éntity.

A financial guarantge contract 1s a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to relmburse the holder for a loss it
incues because a specdified deblor fads to make payment when due In aceordance wilth the original or modifted terms of a debt
[nstrument.

A financlal liabllity is any Eability thatls a contractual obligation o2

defiver cash or another financlal assat to another enlity; or
exchange financlal assels orfinancial liablfiles under condiiicns thal are polentially unfavourah.e lo the enlity.

Inferest rate fisk is (he risk that the fair value or fulure cash fiows of a financlal nstrument will uctuale because of changss in markel
Inlerest rates.

Ugquidity risk & the dsk encouniered by an entily in the event of difficufly In meeling cbligations assecclaled vAih financlal Habilifies that
are setled by defivering cash or anolher financial asssl

Loan commitment I3 a firm commitment to provide credif under pre-spacified ferms and condfifons.

Loans payable are financial Habllitles, olher than shosri-12rm payables on normal credit lermns.

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a finandal instrumentwill fluctuate because of changes in market pices.
Market risk comprises Lhree types of risk: currency nisk, interest rate risk and olher price risk.

Qlher price risk s the risk thal the falr value or fulure cash fiows of a financial Insbrument wilt Rucluale because of changes In markel
pricas {other than those arising from interest rale risk or curency risk), whether those changes ate caused by faciors speciiic to the
individual financial instument or its Issuer, or faclors affecling all similar financisl instruments traded in the marksl

A financial assel is past due when a counterparty has falled lo rake a paymeni wihen contractually due.

Transaction cosls are incremental costs that are direclly alifhutabls {o ths acgulsifion, lssue or disposal of a financlal asset or financial
liability. An incremental cost Is one ihat vould not have been Incurred Hf the entity had not acyulred, issved of disposed of Lhe financial
Instriment.

iz
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Financial Instrumeants al amortised cost are nen-derivative financial assels or non-derivalive financlal lisbilities that have fixed of
detemninable paymenis, excluding those Instruments that:

the enlity designates at falr value at infiial recogniilon; or

are heid for lrading.

Financlal Instruments at cost are Invesiments [n residual inferests that do nol have a quoted market price In an aclive market, and
whose falr value cannot be reliably measured.

Financtal Instrumments at falr value comprise financlal assets or financlal iabilities that are:
comblned instruments that are deslgnaled at falr value;
Instruments held for rading. A Tinanclal instrument is held for trading If:

-~It is acquired ot Incutred principally for the puipose of selllng of repurchastag It n ihe near-term; or

-on laitial recogniton it Is past of a porifolio of [dentifad financlal Insiuments hal ate managad logether and for which there 1s evidence
of a recent aciual patiem of shori term profit-iaking;

-non-derivelive frandal assels or financial liabilities vith fixed or determinable payments thai are designated al falir vakse at inllial
recognition; and

-financiat instumants that do not meet the definiion of financial instruments at amoriised costor finandal inslruments at cost.

Classification

The enlity has the following types of fi nanclal assels {classes and category) as reflecled on the face of ihe stalement of financlal
posﬂzan orin the noles therelo: .

Class ' Calegory

Cash and cash equivalenls Flyancial asset measwred at amortised cost
Trade and other recelvables from non exchange

transaciions Financial assel measured at amorlised cost
Consumer Deblors Fnancial asset measured at amotlsed oost
Trate and olher recaivables from exchange

transactions Finsrcial osset measived al amortised cost
Long term recaivables Finzacial asset measwied al amorlised cost
Hon curreat investment {shates) Financdal asset measured atfelr valus

The enfity has the following types of inanctal llablllies {classes amd calegory) as raflected on the face of the statement of financial
position ¢r In the notes thereto:

Class Catepory

Borrowdngs Flnancial Fabiity measured at amosised cost
Trads and ofher payables Finandia) Fabitty measured at amotiised cost
Consumer deposils Finanda Fabty measured af fair vahia

[nitial recognition

The enfity racognises a financlal asset of & financlal abifty In fis stalement of financial posion whan Ba enlity bacomes a pariy (o the
contracival provisions of the instrument.

The entity recognisas financlal assals using trade dale accounting.
initial measurement of financial assets and financial ilabllities

The enlity measures a financlal asset and financlal Babillfy inilfally at its falr value plus fransaction costs that are directly altibutable o
the acquisition of Issue of e financiz] assel or financlal fability.

The enlity measures a financial asset and financlal Eablify Inlally at s falr value [if subsequently measured af fale value].

Tha entity first assesses whethar lhe substance of a concessionary loan is In fact a toan, O inltial recogaition, the entity analyses a
concessionary loan into Ks component parts and accounts for each component ssparately. The entity accounts for that part of a
concessionary loan that Is:
a social benefit in accordance vith the Framework for the Preparation and Presentalion of Financiat Statements, where ¥ Is the
Issuer of lhe loan; of
non exchange revenus, In accardanse vith the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from Non exchiange Transactions {Taxes and
Transfers), where 1L 13 {he recipient of the loan.

Subsequent measurement of financlal assels and financial llabliities

Fhe enlity measures all financlal assels and financial ltablities after initfal recognition using the following catagorias:
Finangial Instraments al falr value.
Finandial Instrumenis at amoriised cost
Finandial Instruments al cost.

All financlal assels measured at amortised cosl, or ¢ogl, are sublect fo an Impatiment review.
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Falr value measurament considerations

The bast evidence of falr vatue 1s quoted prices In an aclive markel. If the marke! for a financial Instrument Is not active, the enlity
establishes fair value by using a valuation technique. The objective of using a valualion technlque Is io eslablish whal the transaclion
prics woulld have baen on the measurement date In an arm's length exchange motivated by norma! opatating consideralions, Valuation
techniquas Indude using recent anmm's langth markel lransactions betwaen knovdedgeable, viliing paciies, if available, reference to the
cursent falr value of another instrument that js subslantially the same, discounted cash flow anaysls and option pricing models. If there
1s a valualion lachrique commonty used by market paricipants to prce the instrument and that technlque has basn demonstated to
provide refiabls estimiates of prices oblained In actual market kansactions, ihe enlity uses that technique, The chosen vaiuafion
technique makes maximum use of market inputs and relies as fitfle as possible on enlity specific Inputs. it incorporates all faclors that
market particlpants wouid consider In sefiing a price and Is consistent with accepled economic melhodolegles for pricing financlal
instruments. Perfodically, a municipaliy calforates the valuation lechntque and tests it for validity using prizes from any observable
cutrent markat ransactions In the same Insirument §.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on any avallable observable
market dala,

Tne fair value of a finandial liability vith a demand {eatuse {e.g, a demand deposil) s not less than the amount payable on demand,
discovnted from Lhe first dete that the amount could bas required lo be pald.

Reclassificaiion

The enlity does rot reclassily & financlal Instrument while itis Issuad of held unless itis:
comblined Inslument thal Is required to be measurad at {alr value; or
an investment i a residual Inlerest that meeals the requirements for reclassification.

Whore the entity cannot reliably measure the fair vaiue of an embedded derivalive that has been separated from a host conlract that ks
a financlal inslumen! at a subsequent reporting date, it measies the combined Instrument al falr value. This requires a reclassification
of the Instrument from amordised cosl or cost lo fair vatus,

If fak value can no longer be measured reliably for an Irwestmanl in a resklual interest measured at fak value, the enlity reclassifiss the
investment from falr value to cost. The camying amount al the date that falr value Is nolonger avaitable becomes the cost.

It 2 reliable measure becomes avallable for an investment in a resldual Interest for which a measure was previousty not avalable, and
Ihe instrument would have been required fo be measured al fakr valuz, the entity reciassifies the instrement from costio {alr value,

Galns and losses

A galn or Joss adsing from a change in the falr valuz of a financlal asset of financlal fablilly measured at falr value Is recognised in
sumlus of deficit

For financlal assets and finandial Rabllitles measured af amortised cost or cosl, a galn or loss Is recognised In surplus or deficit vhen
the financlal 2ssst or financial jiabllity [s derecognlsed or impalred, or through Lhe ameriisalion process,

Impaiment and uncollectibliity of financlal assets

The enfity assess at the end of eachreporting period whather there is any objective evidenca thata financlal asset or group of financial
assels Is impalred.

Financlat 25sets measured at amoriised cost:

If thera Is objeclive evidence that an impairment foss on financial assels measwed at amortised cost has been incarred, the amount of
the loss Is measired as e difference batween the asset’s carrying amount and Lhe present value of estimated future cash flows
{excluding fulure credit losses that have not bzen incurred) discounted at he financtal assat’s origina! effectiva Interest rale. The
camying amaount of the asset s reduced directly OR through the use of an allswance account. The amount of the ioss s recognised in
surplus or defiil.

If, In & subsequent perod, the amount of the impalment lss decreases and ihe decreasa can be refaled objeclively to an evant
occuming afiet ine Impalmment was recogaised, the previeusly recognised Impalrment loss Is reversed direcily OR by adjusiing an
allowance account The reversal doss nek result in a carying amount of the financal asset thal exceeds whal the amorlised cost would
fhave beap had the Impairment not been recognised at the date the impaiment is reversed. The amounl of tha reversal is recognised In
surpius of deficlt.

Financial assels measured at cost

If there s objective evidenca that an impaiament loss has been incurted on an investment in a residual interesl that Is not measured at
falt value because Its falr value cannot be measured refiably, the amount of the Impaiment loss is measured as the gilference between
the carying amouni of the financia) asset and the present valbe of estimated future cash fiows discounted at the cument market rate of
retum for a similar financlal asset. Such impaloment Yosses are not reversed,
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Prosentation

Inlerest relating lo 2 financial Instrumen! o a componznl thalis a financial iabilily is recogalsed as revenue or expanse In sumplus or
deficit

Dividends or slmitar distibulions relating o a financlal instument or & component that Is a financlal llabfity is recognised as revenue or
expanse [n surplus or daficil

Losses and galns refaling to a finandal Instrument or a component lbal s a finandal Fabiliy Is recognised as revenue or expanse in
surplus or deficlt

A financlal assat and & financlal Yability ate only offset and the nel amount presented in {he slalement of financlal position whan the
entity curmently has a legally enforceable righl to sel off tha recognised amounts and Inlends eilier to sefils on a nel basls, or lo realise
lhe assel and seltle lhe fablity simullansousty.

ln accounbing for a transfer of a financial assel thal does nol qualify for' derscognition, the eality dozs not offset the Iransferred assel
and the associated lizbifity.

5§ UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expendilure s expenditure that has nol been budgeled, expsaditurs that Is nol in terms of the comilions of an atlocation
recelved from anether sphere of goverment, munkcipakty or organ of slale and expenditurs in the form of a grani that is not permitied
In {erms of the Municipal Finance Manzgemani Act {Act No. 56 of 2003). Unauthorised expendifure Is accounted for as an expense in
ihe Statement of Financla! Parformancs and whete recovared, If fs subsequently accounted for as' revenue In the Statement of
Financlal Petformance. .

g IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Imegular expenditure Js expenditure that Is contrary lo the Municipal Flnance Manzgement Act (At Mo. 88 of 2003, he Muallpal
Systems Acl (At No. 32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998} or Is In conlravention of the Municlpsiity's supply
chaln management policy. Igegular expendilure excludes unauthorised expenditure.  lrregutar expenditure is accounted lor as
sxpendiure th the Stalsment of Financlal Performance and where tecovered, It [s subssquently accounted for as revenue in the
Slatement of Financial Perdomanca,

7 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruilless and wasteful expendiure Is expenditure that wras made In vatn and would have been avolded had reasonable care been
exerclsed.  Frulless and waslaful expendtiure Is accounted for as expenditure In the Statement of Financial Performance and whare
recovered, it Is subssquently accounted for as revenue In the Stalement of Financial Perfonmance.

8 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the munidpalify has a present or constiuclive obligation as a resull of past svents, R Is probable that
an outiiow of rescurces embodying econemic benefits vill ba required to seltie he oblgalion and a reltable estimale of the provision
can be made. Provisions are reviewed af each balance sheel dale and adjusied {o reflect the cuirent bost estimate.

8 LEASES
Leases ara cassified as finance leases where substantislly alf the fisks and rewards assoclaled with ewnership of an asset are
wansferced 1o the Municipality. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets subject 1o finance lease agreements are Initially
fecognised al the fower of the assel's falr value and the presenl value of the minimum lease payments. The cofresponding Habililies are
initiatly recognlsed al the inceplion of the lease and are measured as the sum of lhe minlmum lease payments dus in terms of the lease
agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease paymenls, the municipality uses Ihe Interest rate thal exacliy
Giscounls the lease payments and unguaranieed resldual valua to the falr valus of the assel plus any direct costs Incuirred.

Subsequent to intlial recogilion, the leased assels are accounled for In accordance with (he stated accounting policles applicable to
property, plant and equipment or Intangibies, The lease fiablllly Is reduced by the lease payments, wilch ate allocated belween the
lease finance cosl and the capial repaymenls using effective Interest rate malhod, Lease finance costs are oxpensed when incurred
.The accounting policies telaling lo derecognition of financfal instruments ere applled to leass payables. The lease assel as
depreciated over the shorter of the assel's useful Itfe or he lease tem.

Operating leases are those leases Ihat do nof fall within the scope of ihe above definltion.  Operating fease rentals are accrued on a
siralpht-ine basls over the termn of (he relevant fease,

Propetly, plant and equipment subject fo finance Jeass agreements are capilalised al thelr cash equivalent and the comesponding
liabllities are ralsed, The cost of the item of property, plant and equipment Is deprecialed at appropriale rates on the stralght-line basls
over fis estimaled usaful fife,

b



3

GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
-, ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
10 REVENUE RECOGHNITION

10.4 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revanue from exchanga transaction refers o revenue lhat accrued fo lhe municipalty direclly in retum Jor services remered f
goods soid, the value of which approximates the constderation recelved or recelvable.

10.1.1 Revanue arising fram application of the approved tariff of changes In recognised when the relevant sefvice Is rendered
by applying iha relevant authorised tatiff, This includes the issulng of licenses and peimits.

10.1.2
Service charges refaling 1o elaciriclty and waler are based on consumption, teters are read on a monthly basis and
revenus Is recognized when Invoiced, Provisional estimates of consumption are made monthiy when meter readings
have not been performed and are based on the consumption hlstory. The provisional estimales of consumption are
recognized as revenus wihen Invoiced. Adjusiments to provisional estimales of consumption are made In lne iavoleing
period when meters have been read, These adjustments are recognized as revenue in e involclng period.

10.1.3 Servica charges relating lo solid waste, sanltation and sewerage are tevied monthly in terms of the approved tarifis.

10.1.4 Inferest earned on investments Is recognised In the stalement of financial parformance on a time proportionate basis
that takes into zecount the effeclive yield on the Investment.

10.1.5 Dividends are recognized when the munlcipaity's fight fo recelva payment is astablished,

10.1.6 Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized when all the foliowing condiion has been salisfied:

The municipallty has translerred fo the buyer the significant risk and rewards of ovmership of the goods.

The municipality retains nelthsr confinulng managerial Involvement to the dearee usually assodaled vdth
ovmershlp nor effective contre! over the geods scid.

The amount of revenue can be measured refiably,

it Is probable that fhe economic benefils of service polentiat assoclated with the transaction wilt fiow {o the
Hunkcipakty.

10.2 Revenue from non-exhange transactions

Revenus comprises gross Infiews of economic benefits or service polential recelved and receivable by a munisipality, which represents
an increase fn nel assels, other thanincreases relating to contributions from owners.

conditlons on kensfered assets are sEpulations thal spacify that ihe fuiure economic banefils or service poteniial embodled In the
asssl is requited 1o be consumed by lhe recipient as spaciiied or {ulure economic banedils of service patential must be refumed {o the
ranslerof.

Contiol of an assel arise when the municlpality can use or athenvise benefit from the asset In pussuit of lls objeclives and can exclude
or othervise regulate the access of olhers to that benefit

Fines afe economic banafils of service polentiat recelved or receivable by enfiies, e determined by a cour or olher law enforcement
bedy, as a consequance of the breach of laws or regulations.

Non exchangs lransaclions are trangachions thal ate nol exchange ransactions. In a non exchange iransaclion, a municipalily efiher
recelves valus from anolher municipality without gireclly glving approximately equal value In exchange, of gives value 1o another
muanidpalily vithout directly recaiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Restriclions on transferied assats are slipulations that imil or direct the purposes for which a Fansfeered asset may bs used, but de not
spectly that fulure economic banefits o service polential is required to be relumed to the fransferor If not deployed as specified.

Slipulations on transferred assels are terms In laws or regulation, or a binding arangement, imposed upon the use of a lransterred
assel by enlities extemal to the reporiing municipality.

Texes are economit benefits of service polential compulsority pald or payable lo enlities, In accardance with laws and or regulations,
established te provids ravenue 1o govemmenl. Taxes do notIncluds fines or olhsr penalties imposed for breaches of the law,

Transiers areinfows of fulure economic bancfits of service potential from non exchange transactions, ofher than taxes.

Recognition

An Inflow of resources from a non exchangs transacllon recognlsed as an assel is recognised as revanug, except lo the exlent el a
Habiity ks also recognised i respecl of the same inflov,

As the municlpality sabishies a present obfigation recognised as a liablity In respect of an infiow of resources from a non exchange
transaction recognlsed as an assst, it reduces the camying amount of the Hability recognised and recognises an amounl of revenue
equal lo that reduction.

When, a5 a resull of a non exchange transaclion, the municipafity recognises an asset, it also recognises revenue equivalent o the
amount of the asset measured at s far value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required 1o recopnise a Rability, Whete a
Fability I8 requited to ba recognised it vAll be meastred as the bas! estimale of the amount required to safile the obligation al the
reporting date, and the amount of the Increase In net asssts, if any, recognised as revenue, Wnen a llablity is subsequenlly reduced,
because the taxable svent aocurs o a condition s satisfied, the emount of the reduction In the Uablliy is recognised as revenus.
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Transfers

Apar {rom Servicas In kind, which are not recognised, the municipality recognises an assetin respect of ransfers when the transferred
resoutces meet the definition of an assel and salisfy 1he crileria for recegniion as an asset

The municipality recognises an assel in respect of ransfers when the fransfened rescurces meet the definliion of an assel and saisfy
the ciiteda far recognilion as an assel.

Transferred assels are measyred at [heir falr valuz as al the dale of acquisition.

Fines

Finas are recognised as revenue when the receivable meais the definiBon of an asset and satisfies the crileda for recognifion as an
assel. :

Assels assing from Tines are measured at the best estimale of the Inflovr of resourcas to the municipaity,

Whete the munlcipality coflects Gnes in lhe capacity of an agent, 1he fing vill not ba revenaue of the collecting entity.

Bequesis

Bequests lhal safisfy ihe definiton of an assel ara recognised as assets and revenue when It is probable ihal the fulure economic
benefils of service polential vifl fiov to ihe municipality, and e falr value of the assels can be measured reliably,

Glits and donatlons, Including goods in kind

Gifts and donalions, including goods in Kind, are recognised as assels and revenue when 1 Is probable thal the fulure sconomic
benefils o servics potentlal witl fiow to the municipality and the falr value of the assels can be measured rellably,

INVYENTORIES

Invanlories conslst of raw materials, wark In progress, conswnables and finlshed goods, which are valued at the lower of cosi,
delermined on the first In , first oul mathod, and net realisable valua, Waere it is held for distibulion or consumption al no charge or
for a nominal amounl, Inventories are valued al the lower of cost and current replacement valua.

Cost of Inveniories comprises all costs of purchase, cost of converston and other cosls Incurred In bringing the invenlories to their
present location and condifion. Redundant and slow moving thventories are donbfled and wiitten down vAth regard to thalr cost
Consumables are witten dovm according o fheir age, condilion and ulility.

Stands avallable for sale during the nexi 12 months are recognlsed as lﬂvenlor'}.

CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Revenue recatved from conditional grants, donations and funding are recognised as revenue to the extent that the Munkipality has
complied with all of the criteria, condilions or obligalions embodied ta ihe agreement. To the extent that the cileta, condiions or
obligalions have not been met & liabllity Is recognlsed. The Hability Is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attachied 1o the
granis are met. Grants wilhetd any condilions atlached are recognised as revenue when the asset s recognised.

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

Segmenlal information on Proparly, Plant and Equipment as wal as Income and expandiiure is set ot la Appendix Cand D based on
{he budget formats prescibed by Natlorat Treasury. The municipalily operaies solely In His area of jurisdiction as determined by the
Demmarcalion Board.

VALUE ADDED TAX

The Municipaity accounls for Value Added Tax on the payment basis.

EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

Employes benefits are all forns of consideration given by a municlpality in exchanga for servica rendered by employses.

A guallfying Insurance policy Is an instrance policy [ssued by an Insurer that Is noi & refated party (s defined In the Standard of GRAP
on Relaled Parly Disclosures) of the reporting municipality, it ithe proceeds of the policy can ba used only lo pay of fund empioyse
benefils under a defined benafit plan and are not availablz {0 the repoding munkpality’s owa creditors (aven ia fiquldation) and cannol
ba paid 1o the reporting munlcipality, untess efther,

the proceeds represent surplus assets thal are not needed for the policy {0 meel afl the relaled empioyee benefit obligations; or
the procaeds are returned to the reporiing municlpality to reimbircss it for employee benefils already paid,

Termination banefils are employee benefits payable as a result of either;

an municlpality’s decislon {o terminate an employee’s employment before the normal retirement date; of

an employee’s decision to accept voluntary redundancy [n exchange for lnose bensfiis,
Other long tem empioyee benefits are smployss benefils (other than post employment benefits and lermination benefits) that are not
due to be setled within twalve monihs after ihe end of ihe period in which the employees render the relaled service.

Vasled employes banafils are employee benefils thal 2re not condifional on fulure employment.
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Composite sodlal security programmas are eslablished by laglslation and oparale as mulli employer plans to provide post employment
benefits as well as to provide banefls that are not consideration ln exchange for service rendered by employees.

A consliuclive obligation is an obligation that derives from an municipality's actions whare by an established patiem of past practice,
published polklas or & sufficlently specific curent statement, lhe municipality bas Indicated lo otnar parties that v accept certaln
responsiblities and as a resull, the municipality hias crealed a valld expzctalion on ihe part of lhose olher parlies that & vall discharge
those responsivliities.

Short term employee benefits

Short ferm employee benefits are empioyee benefits {other than termination banefits) that are due to be selled within hwelve months
after the end ¢f the pariod [r which the employees render the related service.

Shott term employea benelils include ftems such as:
wages, salaries and socfal security contributlons;
short term compansated absences {such as pakl annval leavs and pald sick leave) where the compsnsation for the absences is
due to be seltled within teelva months after the end of thd reporiing pariod in which the employees reader the related employee
service;
bonus, incenlive and performanca relaled paymenls payable vithin bwelve months afler ihe end of the reporting pariod in which
the employeas render the relaled service; amxi . )
non menelary banefits {for example, medical care, and free of subsidised gotds or services such as housing, cars and cell
phones} for cuirent employees.

When an employse has rendered service to the enfity during a répor!lng period, he entify recognise the undiscotnted amount of short
lemn employes benefits expected {o bz paid In exchange for that service:

25 a liability {accrued expense), aiter deduciing any amount aleeady pald. If the amount already pald exceeds Ihe undiscounted
amoun of the benefits, the munkcipality recognise that excess as an asset {prepaid expense) to the extent that the prepayment
vill lead to, for examp'e, a reduction in fulure payments or a cash refund; and

as an expense, unless another Standard requires or pammits the inclusion of the benefits In the cosl of an assel

The expected cost of compensated absences fs recognised as an expense as the employees render services ihat increase thelr
entilement or, in the case of non accumulating absences, when the absence cccurs. The municipalily measwre the expscied cost of
accumulaling compansaled absences as the additional amount that the enfity expects to pay as a result of the unused entitement thal
has accumulaled at the repotting date, -

The munlsipatty recognises the expasted cost of bonus, Incentive and performance relaled payments when the munkipality has a
present tegal or constructiva obligalion o make such paymenis as a result of past evenls and a reliable eslimate of lhe obfigation can
ba made. A present obligation exisis when the entity has no realistic allernative bul lo make the payments.

Post employment henefits

Post employment banzfils are employee banefils {other than termination benefils) which are payable afier the completion of
employmenl.

Post employment benefit plans are formal of Infermal arrangements under which a municipality provides post employment benefits for
one or more employess,

Post employment benefits: Dafined contributien plans

Defined contibulion plans are post employment benefit plans under which a munlcipality pays fixed coniributions Into a separate entity
{a fund} and vl have no legal or constructive obligation to pay furdher contibutions if the fund does nol hold sufficlent assels lo pay all
employes bepsiiis relating loemployse service inthe current and prior paitods,

When an employes has renderad senvice to the municipality during a reposting period, the municipality recognlse ine contribidion
payable 1o a defined conlribution plan In exchange for thal service:
as a liablity (accruzed expense), after dedusting any conlibution already paid. If the coniribulion aslready paid exceeds the
conlribulion due for service bafore the reporiing date, a munkcipality recognlse that excess as an assel {prepald expenss) to the
extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, & reduction In future paymenls or a cash refond, and
as an expanse, unless anolher Standard requites or permits the inclusion of the conlribulion in the cost of an assel.

Where contributions to a defined contribution plan do not fall due whetly within hvalve months afler the end of the reparting period In
which the employaes render the relaled service, they ere discounled. The rale used to discount reflects the time value of monay, The
currency and term of Ie financial instrument selected to seflect the lime value of money Is conslstent with the currency and estimaled
tasm of the obligalion,

Post employment benefits: Defined beneflt plans

Defined bansfit plans are post employment benafit plans other than defined conldbufion plans.

Acluaral galns and Josses comprlse experience adjustments (lhe effects of differences between the previous acluarial assumplions
and what has actually occuned) and the effects of changes In aciuanal assumpiions, In measuring [ts defined banefit Hablify the
municipality recagalse acluaital galns and losses in surplus or defielt In the reporting period in which they ocour.

Assels held by a ong lerm employgs benefit fund are assels {other than non lransferable financla! Instrumants lssued by the reporting
municipality) bhat are held by a municipality (a fund) that Is legally separate from the reporting municlpaiity and exists solely to pay or
fund smployes benelits and are avallable lo bs Used only to pay of fund employea benefils, are not avaliable to the reporting
muntclpality's own ereditors {even In fiquidation), and cannot be relurned fo the reporiing municlpality, unless slther

the remalning assets of the fund are sufficient lo meet all the related employes benefit obligalions of the plan of the reporting

municipality; or

ths assels are refumed to the reporling municipaiity 1o relmburse it for smployee benefils already paid.

Cutrent service cosl is the lncrease in the preseni valus of the defined banefil obligation resulfing from employae service In the cument
pearied,
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Interest cost is the Increass during a period In the present valus of a defined benefil obligation which arises because the banefits ate
one pariod closer to sefllement.

Past ssrvica cost Is the change In fae present value of the defined benefit obligation for employee servics In prior periods, resutling n
the correal period from the Intreduction of, or changes lo, post emptoyment tenefils of olher long term employae banefits. Past senvice
cost may be elther positive (when benefilts are Inlroduced or changed so that the present value of the dafined beaefit obligation
Increazes) or negative when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the dsfined beneft obligation tecreases). in
measwring its defined banefit lability the entity recognlse past service cost as an expanss In the reporlng pevicd in which the ptan Is
amended.

Plan assels compsise assels held by a kong term employes benefit fund and qualifying Insutance policies.

The present vatue of a defined banefit obligation Is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expecled future paymenis
required 1o setile the obligation resulling from employee service In the current and prior pariods.,

The return on plan assels Is Interes!, dividends and other revenue derived from the pian assets, togelher wilth reafised and unrealissd
galns or fosses on the plan assels, less any costs of admin'slering the plan (other than those Included I the acluarial assumpllons
used 16 measure the defined benofil obligation) and less any tax payable by {he plan itself,

The municipality acoeunts not only for Uls kegal obigation undar the formal terms of a defined benefit plan, but also for any consinxclive
obligation that arises from the municipality's informal pracfices. Informal practices give rise 1o a consiruclive obligation vihere the
municipality has no reatistic elismalive but fo pay employes benefits, An exampls of a constructive obligaticn is where & change In lhe
munlclpality's Informal practices would cause unacceplable damage fo ils relalionship vith smployees.

The amaunt recognised as a defined benelit liabiity is the net {otal of the following amounts;

the present value of the defined benefit obligation 2l the reporiing dale; '
minus the falr vatus at the rsporling date of plan asseals §f any) out of which Ine obligations are fo be setiied directly;
pius any Habliity (hat may aries as a resuli of a minkmum funding requirement

The amount determined a5 a defined banefit ablity may ba negative (an assel). The municipality measure ine resuling asset at the
ower of:
the amount determined above; and
the present value of any economic banafits avaliable In the form of refunds from he plan or reductions in fulure conlibutions to
lite plan. The presant value of these economic banafits [s determined using a discount rale which redlects the time value of
monay.

Any adjustments arising from {re limit above Is recognised In surplus or deficlt

The municipatity determine the present value of defined benefit obligations and the fair value of any plan assals vith sufficlent regularity
sueh thal tha amounts recognised in the financlal statements do not differ matedially from the amounis that wolld be delerméned at the
reporting date.
The munfcipality recognises the net total of the following amounts fn surplus or deficlt, excepl fo the extant that another Standard
requires or pedmiis thelr inclusion la [he cost of an asseb

current senvice cost

Interest cost;

the expacted retum on any plan assets and on any reimbursement rights;

acluarial gatns and losses;

past senvice cosl;

the effect of any curlaiiments or setlaments; and

the effect of applying the limil on 2 defined benalit assat (negalive defined banefl Fabllity).

Ths municipadity uses the Projecled Unit Credit Method to determalne the present valus of Its defined benefit oblgalions ard the relaled
current service cost and, where applicable, past service tost. The Projecied Unit Credit Method {somefimes krovm as the accrued
benefit mathod pro rated on sefvice or as lne banefityears of service method) sees each period of servics as giving rise loan
additional unit of benefit enfilement and measures each unit separately to build up the final cbligation.

In delermining the present vatue of Its defined benefit abfgations and the related current service cost and, where applicable, past
service cost, a municlpality shall altribute banefit to periods of service under the plan's bansfit formuta. Howaver, i an employes's
service In laler years will lead to & materially higher level of benefit than In eatlier years, a municipality shalt atidoute benefit on a
siraightline basls from:

the date whan service by the employes first leads to benalits under the plan {whether or not fhe beneflls are condilional on
-further service]; until

the date when further service by the employee wil lead to no malerlal amount of further benefits under fie plan, other than fiom
further salary [ncreases.

Actuardal valuatons are conddicled an an annual basls by (ndependent aciuariss separately for each plan. Thetosults of the valuabon
are updated for any materal transaclions and other material changes In chicumstances (including changas In market prices and Inlerest
rales) up lo the reporling dale.

The mbnicipaﬂty recognises gains o os5¢8 on the curalment or seitement of a defined benefit plan when the curtaliment of
saitiement occurs. The galn or loss on a curtailment or setement comprises;
any resulling change In the present value of the definad benefit obiigation; and

any resulling change {n the fair value of the plan assels.

Before detarmining the effect of a curtailment or settement, the municipafity re measure the obligaion (and the relaled plan assels, if
any) using cucran! actuarial assumptions (ncluding current markes interest rales and other current markel pricss).

When it Is virtually certaln 1hat another perty will reimblrss some or afl of the expendiiure required to setlis a defined banefit obligation,
the right to reimbursement Is recognised as a separate asset. The asset [s measured at falr value. In all olhar respecs, ihe assel is
weated In the same way as plan assets. In surplus or deficit, the expense relaling 1o a delined benefit plan ts [OR {s nof) presented as
the nat of the amount recognised for a refmbursement
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The municipaliy offsets an assel relafing {o one plan against a iabily relating lo anolher plan when the municlpality has a legally
enforceable right lo usa a surplus in one plan to setife obligations under the oler plan and lntends either to selile the obligations en a
nel basls, or 1o realise the surpius In one plan and sefile ils obligation under the other plan simullaneously.

Actuarlal assumplions

Acluarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatibie.
Finandal assumptions are based on market expestabons, at tha reporiing date, for lhe petiod over which the ebligations are fo be
seftied. ) L.

The rate vsed ko dissount posl employment benefit obligations (both funded and unfunded) reflect ihe ime value of monzy. The
cutrency and lerm of the financial instrument setgcted lo reflect he lime value of money Is conslslent with the currency end eslimated
temm of the post employment benefit obligations.

Post employmant benefit obligaions are measured on a basls Ihat reflects:
estimated future satary increases;

{he banefs sel out in the lerms of the plan (or resulfing from any consiruclive obligalion that goes beyond those terms}) at the
teporting dale; and

eslimaled fultre changes In the [avel of any state benedits thal affect the benefils payable under a definad banef plan, if, and
only If, efther:

ihese changes ware enacled before the reporting dale; or

past history, of olher reliable evidence, ndicates that those state beaefils will change In some prediciable manner, for example,
In line with hiture changes In general prica levels of general saiary lovels,

Assumptions aboul medical costs fake account of estimated ulure changes in lhe cost of medical services, resulting from both inflation
2nd specific changes tnp medical costs.

CONTINGENGIES

Conlingent assets and contingent llabllilies are nol recognised.  Conlingsncles are disclosed In Note 42,

IMPAIRMENT OF CASH.GENERATING ASSETS

Cash-generating assels are those assets held by the municipafity wilh the primary objactive of generaling a commercial tefurn, Wien
an asssl Is deployed In a manner consisient with thal adopied by a profit-orientaled enlity, it generales commerclal relorn.

impalsment ks a loss In the fulure economic benefils or setvice potential of an asset, over and above the systemabic recognition of the
toss of (he assel's fulure ecanomic benefils or service polential through dspreclation (amortisation).

Garrying amodnt ks the amount atwhich an assetis recopnised In the stalement of financiat posilion afist deducting any accumutaled
depreclation and accumulated Impaliment losses thereon.

A cash-generaling unitls the smalfest identifiable group of asssts held with ihe primary objective of generating a commerclal refurm that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely Independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assels.

Costs of disposat are Incremental cosls direclly altdbutable to the disposal of an assel, excluding finance costs and income tax
expense,

Depreclation (Amoriisation) Is the systematic altocation of the depreciable amount of an assel over lis useful [ife.

Falr value less costs to selt Is the amaunt oblalnable from the sale of an assetin an amy's Jenglh fransaciion between knowiedgeable,
willing parties, less Ihe costs of disposal.

Recovarable amount of an assef of a cash-generating unit is the higher iis fal; value lsss costs to self and lts value In use.

Useful [ife ks either:

the pesiod of time over which an assst Is expecled to ba used by the municipaiity; or
the number of production or simlfar units expacled lo be oblained from the assel by he municipality.

identification

Whes the camying amount of a cash-generaling asset exceeds Iis recoverable amount, Iis iimpalred,

The municlpalty assesses at each reporting date whelher ihere Is any Indication fhat a cash-generaling asset may be impaired. if any
such Indication exisis, (he munlcipaliy estimates the recoverable amount of the assel.

Value in use

Value In use of a cash-generaling asset Is the present vafue of the estimated fulure cash flows expacled to be derived from the
continuing usse of 2n zsset and from its disposal at the end of s useful life.

When estimating the value In use of an assel, fhe municipaliy estimales the fulure cash inflaws and outfiows to be derlved from
continuing uss of the assel and from its uliimale disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rale to those futwe cash
flovrs.

Cash-generating units

il there Is anyindication that an assel may be impaired, the recoverable amount Is estimated for the individual asset, ¥ #t Is not possible
1o eslimate the recoverable amount of the Individual asset, the munidipality dalermines the recoverable amount of the cash-generaling
unit to which the assel belongs (the assat’s cash-generating unlt),
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if an active market exists for the output producad by an asset or group of assets, thal asset or group of assets isidentified as a
cash-gsnerating unil, sven if some or all of the oulpul Is used Inlernalty. [f the cash Inflows generaled by any asss! of cash-genefaling
unlt are alfected by Inlemal transfer pricing, the municipality use management's best estimate of fulure price(s) Inat could be achleved
In arn's fength fransactions In estimatiag:

the future cash Inflows used lo delesmine the assel's of cash-genecating unil's value In use; and

the future cash outfows used fo delermine the vaiue in use of any olher assets or ¢ash-generating unlts thal are aifected by the

inlernal transfer pricing.

Gashi-generafing unils are kientified consisiently from period {o period for the same asset or fypes of assels, unlass a change s
Jjuslified.

The camyag amount of a eash-generating unit is determined on a basls conslstent with Ihe way the recoverabis amounl of the
cash-genstating unf Is determined,

An impalrment loss Is recognlsed for & cash-generating uail if he recoverable amount of the unit1s less than e carrylng amount of ihe
uritt. The impafrment Is allocaled to reducs lhe camying amount of lha cash-generaling assets of the unif on a pro rata basis, based on
the carrying amounl of each #sset In the unlt. These reductions in camrying amounts are treatad as Impalrment losses on indnidual
assets,

In allocating an Impalment loss, the enlity doss not reduce he carrying amolint of an assel below the highesl oft
ils fale vatue less costs to sell (if detemminabls),
its value In use {if delemminable), and
zero.

The amount of the impairment foss that would olhervdse have been allocated fo the asset is aliocated pro rata lo the other
cash-generating assets of fhe unlt

Where a non-cash-genaraling asset contibutes to a cash-geaeraling unll, 2 proporiion of the carrying amount of thal
non-cash-generating assetis alocated to the camying amount of the cash-generafing unil prior to eslimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generaling unit

Reversal of impalement loss

An impalment loss recognised n prior periods for & cash-generating ssset Is reversed if there hes been a chenge In the eslimates
used Lo delermine the assel's recoverabla amoutnt since the Jast impatrment loss was recognised. The camying amotnl of the asset s
increased to its recoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an impakment Joss. The Increased carrying amount of an assel
atiributable o a reversal of an impalanent loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
dapredation or amorlisalion) had no impairment toss bean recognlsed for the asset in prior pediods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-genaraling assat 1s recognised immediataly o surplus or deficit
Any reversal of an Impaimment loss of a revalued cash-generaling asset Is treated as a revalvation increase,

Afler a reversal of 2n Impaimment joss Is recognised, the depreclation {amortisation) charge for the cash-generaling assel Is adjusied In
future pertods to allecate the cash-genarating asset's revised camying amount, lass its residuaf value (it eny), on 2 sysiemalic basls
over its remaining usefut [ife.

A reversal of an impalment loss for a cash-gsneraling unit is aliocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rata with the
camying amotnts of those assels. These Increases In canying amounis are ireated as reversals of kmpaltment losses for Individual
assels. No part of the amount of such a raversal [s allocaled to a noni-cash-generating asset contribuling servics polentiallo a
cash-generating vnit.

In allocating a reversal of animpairment loss for a cash-generaling unlt, the carrying amount of an assel Is not increased above the
lorwear of:

is recoverable amount (if deteqninable}; and
the camying amount that would have been determined {nat of amortisation or deprecialion) had no impaliment loss been
recognlsad for the asset in prior periods.

The amount of the 1eversal of the Impalmment loss that would olhanvise Hiave been allocated lo lhe assetis allocated prorata lo the
other assels of the unit.

impalrment of non-cash-generaling assets

Cash-generating assels are those assels held by the municipality vith the primary objeclive of gencrating a commerclal refum. Wnen
an asset Is deployed In a manner consistenl vAlh that adopted by a profit-arientaled entity, i generales & commercial refurn.
Non-cash-genseraling assels are assels olier than cash-generaling assels.

Impalrment is a foss In the fulure economic banedits of service potentiat of an asset, over and above the systematic recognition of the
loss of the asset's flure stonomie benefils of servics polenial through deprectation (amoriisation).

GCairying amoint s The amount at which an assel is recognised in the slatement of financial posiion after deducting any accumulated
dapreciafion and acgumuialed Impalrment lossas therean.

Acash-generating unt is 1he smallest identifiabla group of assets held with the primary objeclive of generaling 2 commercial refum that
generates cash Inflows from conlinuing use lhat are fargely Indspendent of the cash infiows from other assets or groups of assats,

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly aftibulabie 1o the dizsposat of an asset, excluding finance cosls and Income tax
GXOENSE.

Depreciation (Amostisalion) is the systematic aliocation of the depreciable amount of an assat over lis useful life.

Falr value less costs to eell s the amotn| obtalnable from te sale of an asset In an a:m's lengih transaction behween knovdedgeable,
valling parties, less the cos!s of disposal.
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Recovarable sarvice amount Is the higher of & non-cash-generating asset's falr value lass cosls to selt and Iis valus in use,
Useful fife 1s edhen
the pariod of ime overwhich an asset Is expacled to be vsed by the munictpality; or
the numbar of produchion or simliar unlts expected to be obtalned from the assol by the municipality.
Identification

When ihe camryitg amount of a non-cash-genersaling assst exceeds ils recoverable service amount, 1t Is ympaired.

The municipatty assesses at each reporling dale whether there Is any Indicalion that a ron-cash-generating assel may b impalred. If
any such ladicalion exists, the mupkipality estimates the recovarable service amount of the assel

Value it use
Value in use of an assol |s the present value of the asset's remaining service polential,
The present valus of the remalning servies poteniial of an assel is delermined using the fellowing approach:

Depraciated replacement sost approach

‘The present value of the remalning service potential of a non-cash- gensraling assel Is determined as the depreclaled replacement
cost of the assal The reptacement cosl of an assetls the costto replace the asset's gross sarvice potential, This cost is depreciated to
reflect he asset in ils used condition, An asset may be replaced eliher through reproduction {replication) of the exisling assel or
through replacement of its gross sesvice polential, The depreclated replacement costIs measured as the reproduction or replacement
cosl of the asset, whichever is fower, lass accumulated deprecialion calculaled on the basks of such cost, lo reflect the already
consumed or expired servica polanbial of the assel,

The replacemenf cost and reproduclion cost of an assetis determined on an “optimised” basis. The tafionale js thal the munictpatity
waould not replace or reproduce he asset wilh a like asset if the assst lo bs replaced or reproduced is an overdesigned or overcapacily
assel. Overdesigned assels contain faatures whizh are unnecessary for he goods or services the assel provides. Oyercapadlly assefs
are assets thal have a greater capacily than is necessary to meet (he demand for goods or services the asset provides. The
determination of the reptacement cost or reproduction cost of an asset on an oplimised basts thus refiects the service potential required
of the assel

Restoration cost approaci

Restoration cost is the cost of resloring tha service polential of an asset to iis pre-impaired level. The present valus of the remaining
service potential of the asset Is delermined by subtraching the estimated restoration cost of {he assat from the cusment cost of replacing
the remaining service polential of the asset before impalmnent. The tatter cost1s defermined as he deprecialed reproduction or
reptacement ¢osl of the asset, whichever Is lower.

Service unlts approach

Tne present valua of the remaining service polential of the assel is defermined by reduclng the cureni cost of the remainlng service
polential of lha asset befors Impalment, fo conform to the reduced number of service unlts expected from the asset in fis impaired
stale. The current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the assel before Impairment is delermined as the depreclated
reproduciion of replacement cosl of (he asset bafore Impaiernent, whichever is lowar.

Recognition and measuremant

It the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-generaling asset Is Iess than ils carying amount, the carrying amount of ke assel fs
reducad 1o s recoverable senvice amounl. This reduction is an impalment foss.

An impalrment loss Is recognised immediately In surplus or deficit
Any impalment loss of a revalied non-cash-generaling assal s ireated as a revatuation dectease.

When the amount estimated for an impaiment foss 15 grealer than the carrylag amounl of the non-cash-generaling assetio which it
telales, the munlalpality recognises a liability only fo the exlent thal Is a requirement In the Standards of GRAP.

After the recobnmon of an Impaliment koss, the depredlation {amorisation) charge for the non-cash-genesaling assel is adjusled in
fulure periods to allocate tha non-cash: generaling asset’s revised carrying amoun, less its residual value [if any), en a systematic
basts over lis remalning useful life.

Reversal of an impalrment ioss

The municipafity assass at each reporfing date whether thare s any indleation that an impainment loss recognised in prior pariods for a
non-cash-generaling asat may no longer exist or may have decreased. i any such Indication exisls, he municipaliy estimates the
recoverable sarvice amount of that assat.

An impalrment Toss recognised In prior periods for a non-cash-generaling assstis reversed it there has baen a changs tn the
estimales vsed {o datermine the sssel's recoverable service amount since the last Impalment loss was recognised. Tha carrying
amount of the asset Is Increased to ils recoverable service amounl. The Increass Is a reversal of an impatrment loss. The increased
carrying amount of an asset atlibutable {0 a reversal of an Impalrment loss does not excesd the camying amount that would have been
determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no Impairment loss been recognised for the assetin prior periods,

A revetsal of an (mpalment foss for a non-cash-genarating asset Is recognised immedlalely In surplus or deficit
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Any reversal of an impaiment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asselis lreated as a revaluation inciease.

After a reversal of an impalinent loss Is recognised, the depreciation {amortisalion) charge for lhe non-cash-generaling assel is
adjusted In fulure perods 1o altocate the non-cash-generating asset’s revised carrylng amoun!, less its residval value {if any), on a
syslematiz basls over its ramalning uselul e,

Redeslgnaticn

Tha tedeslgnation of assets from a cash-generating asset 1o & non-cash-generating assel or from & non-cash-generating assetlo a
cash-generaling asset only ocour when there is clear svidence that such a redesignation Is appropriate.
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Standards and interpretations issua;{, but not yat effective

The municipality has not applied the foltowing standards and inferpretations, Which have been published and are mandatory
for the municlpality’s accounting periods begtnning on or after 01 July 2012 or later periods:

GRAP 18: Segment Reporiing

Segments are identified by the way in which information is reported o management, both for purposes of assessing
performance and making decisions about how fulure resources will be allocated to the various activilies underiaken by the
municipality. The major classifications of activiiies identified in budget documentation will usually reflect the segments for
which an enfity reports information te management,

Segment information is either presented based on service or geographical segments. Service segments relate fo a
distinguishable component of an enlity that provides specific outputs or achieves particular operating objectives that are In
line with the municipality's overall mission. Geographical segments refate fo specific outputs generafed, or particular
objectives achieved, by an entity within a parficular region.

This Standard has besen approved by the Board but its effeciive date has not yet been determined by the Minisfer of Finance.
The effective dale indicated is a provisional dale and could change depending on the decision of the Minlster of Finance.

The effective daie of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013,

The municipality expecis to adopt the standard for the ficst time in the 2014 financial statements.
it ts unlikely that the standard will have a material Impact an the municipalily's financial siatements,

GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions

Revenus frort non-exchange transactions atises whan an entity recsives value from another enfity without direcily giving
approximately equal value in exchange, An assel acquired through a non-exchange transaction shall initially be measured at
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

This revenue will be measured at the amount of increase In nel assets recognised by the municipality.

An inflow of resources from a non-gxchange transaction recognised as an assel shall be recognised as revenue, except fo
the extent that a liabllity s recognised for the same inflow, As an entity satisfies a present obligation recognised as a liability in
tespect of an Inflow of resources from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset, it will reduce the cariying amount
of the liabllity recognised as recognise an amount equal to that reduction.

This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effeclive date has not yet been determined by the Minisler of Finance.
The effective date Indicated is a provisional date and could change depending on the decislon of the Minister of Finance.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2012,
The municipality expecis to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2013 financial stalements.

It s unfikely that the standard will have a malerial Impact on the municipality’s financial stalements,

GRAP 24: Presentation of Budget Information in the Financial Statemen(s
Subject to the requirements of paragraph .18, an entity shall present a comparison of the budget-amounts for which it is held
publicly accountable and actual amounts elther as a separate additional financial statement or as additional budget colurans
in the financial statements currently prasented In accordance with Standards of GRAP.. The comparison of budget and actual
amotnts shall present separately for each level of legislative oversight:

the approved and final budget amounts;

the actuaf amounts on a comparable basis; and

by way of note disclasure, an explanation of material differences between the budget for which the municipality s

held publicly accountable and actual amounts, unless such explanation is included in other public decurents fssued

" in conjunclion with the financial slatements, and a cross reference to those documents is made In the notes.
vynere an enuly prepares s puager ana TIansal siatements on a comparate pasis, It ncuees neg Campanson 8s an

additional colurnn in the primary financial stalements. Where the budget and financlal stalements are not prepared on a
comparable basis, a separale stalement is prepared called the ‘Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts’,
This statement compares ths budgel amounis wilh the amounis in the financial statements adjusied to be comparable to the
budgst,

A comparable basls means that the budgel and financlal stalements:

are prepared using the same basls of accounting Le. either cash or accrual;

include the same aclivilies and entities; .

use the same classification systen; and

are prepared for the same period.
This Standard has bsen approved by the Board bul its effeciive date has not yet been determined by the Minister of Finance.
The effective date indicated is a provisional dale and could change depending on the declsien of the Minister of Finance,
The efiective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2012.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first fime In the 2013 financial statements.
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14 is undikely that the standard will have a material fmpact on the municipality's financial statements.

GRAP 103: Herltage Assels

GRAP 103 defines heritage assets as assets which have a cultural, environmental, hisiorical, natural, sclentific, technological
or artistic significance and are held indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generafions.

Certain heritage assets are described as inalienable items thus assets which are retained indefinitely and cannot be disposed
of without consent as required by faw or ctherwise.,

"~ A heritage asset should be recognised as an assel only if:
it I probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the assel will io the municipality; and

the cost of fair value of the asset can be measured reliably,
The standard required judgment in applying the iniiiat recognition criteria fo the speclfic circumstances surrounding the entity
and the assets.

GRAP 103 states that a heritage asset should be measured al lts cost unless It Is acquired through a non-exchange
transaction which should then be measured al its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

In terms of the standard, an entity has a cholee batvween the cost and revaluation model as accounting policy for subsequont
recognificn and should apply the chosen policy to an entire class of heritage assels.

The cost model requires a class of heritage assels to be carrded at its. cost fess any accumulated impafrment iosses.

The revaluation model required a class of heritage assets to be carded at its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
stubsequent impairment losses. The standard afso states that a restrction on the disposal of a heritage assat does not
preclude the entity from determining the fair value.

GRAP 103 prescribes that when determining the fair value of a heritage asset that has maore ihan one purpose, the falr value
should reflect both the asset's herltage value and the value obiained from iis use in the production or supply of geods or
services or for administrative purposes. .

if a heritage asset's carrying amount is increased as a result of a revaluation, the Increase should be credited directly to a
revaluation surplus. However, the increase shoutd be recognised In surplus or deficlt io the extent thal it reverses a
revaluation dacrease of the same heriiage asset previously recognised in surpius or deficil, If & herilage assel's carrying
amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease should be recognised in surpius or deficit. However, the
decrease should be debited diraclly to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing In the revaluation
surplus in respect of that heritage asset.

GRAP 103 states that a heritage asset should not be depreciated bul an enfity should assess at each reporting dale whether
there is an indication that it may be impaired.

In terms of the standard, compensation from third parties for heritage assets that have been impaired, lost or given up, should
be included in surptus or deficit when the compensaltion becomes receivable.

For a ransfer from heritage assels carried al a revalued amount fo property, ptant and equipment, investment property,
Inventories of intanglble assets, the asset's deemed cost for subsequent accounting shiould be its revalued amount at the
date of transfer. The entity should treat any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the heritags asset and ils
fair value in the same way as a revaluation In accordance with this Standard, if an Item of property, plant and equipment or an
intangible assef carried at a revalued amount, or investment property carried at falr value is reclassified as a heritage asset
carried at a revalued amount, the entity applies the applicable Standard of GRAP {o that asset up to the date of change. The
entity treats any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the asset and its fair vaiue in accordance with the
applicable Standard of GRAP relating to that assel. For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value, or Inventories
{o heritage assets at a revalued amount, any difference between ihe fair value of the asset at thal date and its previous
carrying amount should be recognised In surplus or deficil.

The carrying amount of a heritage asset should be derecognised:
on disposal, or
when no fufure economic benefils or service polential are expected from Its use or disposal,
The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of a herilage asset should be defermined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds, If any, and the carrying amount of fhe heritage asset. Such difference Is recognised in surplus or deficit
when the heritage asset is derecognised.
The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2012,
The municipality expects to adopt the standard for ihe first ttme in the 2013 financial stalements.
It is uniikety that the standard will have a material impact on the municipalily's financial statements.

GRAP 21: Impairment of non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generaling assets are assets other than cash-generaling assels.

When he carrying amount of a non-cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable service amount, it is impaired.
An municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any Indication that a non-cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such Indication exisls, an enfity estimates the recoverable service amount of the asset
The present value of the ramalning service potential of a non-cash-generating asset is determined using one of lhe following
approaches:

Depredlaled replacement cost approach
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Restoration cost approach

Service units approach A : o o
asset is reduced to its recoverable service arourt. This reduction is an impatrment loss. An Impairment loss I recognised
immediately in surpius or deficil. Any impairment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is freated as a revaiuation
decrease.
An municipality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognlsed in prior
periods for a non-cash-generating asset may no tonger exist or may have decreased. If any such indicatlon exists, an entity
estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.
A reveisat of an impairment loss for a non-cash-generating assel is recognised Immediately In surplus or deficit. Any reversal
of an impairment loss of a revaiiied non-cash-generating asset is treated as a revaluation increase.
This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of Finance.
The effective date indicated is a provisional dafe and could change depending on the declsion of the Minister of Finance.

The effeclive date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2012.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first fime In the 2013 financial statemenls.
It is unlikely that the standard wiil have a material impact on the municipafity's financial stalements.

GRAP 26: Impairment of cash-generafing assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by an municipality with the primary objeclive of generaling a commercial
return, When an assel is deployed in a manner consistent with that adopted by a profit-crientated entity, it generales a
commercial returm.
When tha carrying amount of a cash-generaling asset exceeds its recoverable amount, it is impaired.
An entity assesses at each reporting date whether there [s any indication that a cash- generating asset may be impaired. If
any such Indication exists, an municipality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. When estimating the valus in use of
an assef, an municipality estimates e future cash inflows and outflows to be derived from continuing use of the asset and
from its ultimate disposal and an municipality appies the appropriate discount rate to those future cash flows.
If the recoverabla amount of a cash-generating asset Is less than its camying amount, the careying amount of the asset s
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss s recognised immadiately in
surplus or deficit. Any impairment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is freated as a revaluation decrease.
If there is any indication lhat an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimaled for the individual asset. If L is not
possible to estimate the recoverabie amount of the individual asset, an municipality determines the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs (the asset's cash-generating unit).
If an active markel exists for the output produced by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assels Is identified as
a cash- generating unit, even if some or afl of the output Is used infernally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or
cash-generating unit are affected by internal transfer pricing, an entity use management's best esfimate of future price(s) that
could be achieved in arm's length transactions in eslimaiing:

the fuiure cash inflows used io determine ihe asset's or cash-generating unit's vaiue in use; and

the future cash outlows usad to determine fhe value in use of any other assets or cash-generaling units that are

affected by the internal transfer pricing.
Cash-generafing units are identified consistentiy from peried to period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
Is justified.
An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit If the recoverable amount of the unit'is less {han the carrying
amount of the unit. The impairment is allocated to reduce the camylng amount of the cash-generaling asssts of the unit on a
pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unil. These reductions in carrying amounts are treated as
impairment losses on individual assets.
Where a non-cash-generating asset contributes o a cash-gensrating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that
non-cash-generating asset is allocated to the carrying amount of the cash-generating unlt prior to astimation of the

recaverable amount of the cash-genarating unit.
An municlpality assess at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impatrment loss recognised in prior

periods for a cash-generating asset may no fonger exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, an municipality
estimates the recoverable amount of thal asset.

A reversal of an impaiiment ioss for a cash-generating asset is recognised Immediately in surplus or deficit. Any reversal of
an impairment loss of a revalued cash-generafing asset is treated as a revaluation increase,

This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet been defermined by the Minister of Finance.
The effective date Indicated is a provisional date and could change depending on the decision of the Minister of Finance.

The effective daie of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2012,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first fime in the 2013 financial statements.
It is unlikely that the standard wiil have a matertal impact on the municipality's financial statements.

GRAP 25: Employee benefits
The objective of GRAP2S is to prescribe the accounting and disclosure for employee benefits. The Standard requires an
municipafity to recognise:

a liability when an employes has provided service In exchange for employee benefits to be paid In the future; and
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an expense when an municipality consumes the economic benefits or servics potential arising from senvice provided
by an employee in exchangs for emnployes benefits,

GRAP25 must be applied by an employer in accounting for all employse banefits, sxcepl share based payment transactions.

GRAP25 defines, amongst others, the following:
Employee benefits as ali forms of consideration given by an municipality in exchange for seivice rendered by
employees;
Definad conlibulion plans as post-employment benefit plans under which an municipality pays fixed coniributions
Info a separate entity (& fund} and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund
does not hold suificient assets to pay all employee benefits relating fo employee service in the current and prior
Defined benefit plans as posi-employment benefit plans other than defined conlidbution plans;
Multi-employer plans as defined ¢ontribution ptans (other than state plans and composite soclal security
prograrmimes} or defined benefil plans {other than state plans} that
~pooi {he asseis contiibuted by various entities that are not under commeon control, and
-use those assets to provide benefits fo employees of more fhan one entily, on the basis that confribution and benefit
fevsis are determined without regard to the tdentity of the munfcipality that employs the employees concerned;
Other iong-term employee benefils as employee benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination
benefits) thal is nof due fo be setlled within twelve months after the end of the period In which the employees render
the related service;
Post-employment benefits as employes benefits {other than terminafion benefits) which are payabie after the
completion of employment;
Post-employment benefit pians as formal of informa) arrangements under which an municipality provides
post-amployment benefits for one or more employees;
Short-term employze benefits as employee benefits {other than {ermination benefits) that are dus 1o be sefiled within
twelve months after the end of the panod In whlch the employees render the related service;
State plans as plans ofher than composile social security programmes established by legislation which operate as if
they are muli-employer ptans for all entifies in economic categories laid down in legistation;
Termination benefits as employee benefits payable as a result of elther;
-an enfity's decision fo terminate an employges’s employment before the normal retirement date; or
-an employee's decision to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for thoss banefils;

Vested employee benefils as employee benefits that are not conditional on futtire employment.

The standard states ihe recognition, measurementi and disclosure requirements of:
Short-term empioyee benefits;
-All short-term employes benefits;
-Short-term compensated absences;
~Bonus, incenlive and performance related payments;
Post-employment benefits: Dafined contribulion plans;
Other long-term employee benefits;
Termination benefits.

The standard states Post-employment benefits: Distinction between defined conlribution plans and defined benefit plans:
Mulli-employer plans; '
Defined benefit plans where the pardicipating entifies are under common cordrol;
Siate plans;
Composite social security programmes;
insured benafils. )

The standard states, for Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans, the following requiremants:
Recognition and measurement;
Presentation;
Disclosture; )
- Accounting for the constructive obiigation;
Statement of financlal position;
Asset recognifion ceifing;
Asset recognition ceiling: When a minimum funding requlrement may give rise to a liability,
Statement of financial performance.

The standard prescribes recognition and meaastirement for:
Present value of defined benefit obligalions and current service cost:
-Actuarat valuation mathod!
-Afiributing bensfits to periods of service;
-Actuarial assumptians;
-Actuanal assumptions: Discount rale;

27




1

1

~ GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
-Acluarial assumptions: Salaries, benefits and medical costs;
-Actuariat gains and losses;,
-Past service cost.
Plan assets:

-Fair value of plan assets;
-Reimbursements;
-Return on plan assels,

The standard also deats with Entity combinations and Curtailments and seifiemsnis.

This Standard has been approved by the Board but its effective date has not yet baen determined by the Minister of Finance.
The effective dale indicated is a provisional date and could change depending on the decision of the Minister of Finance.

The effective date of the siandard is for years beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2013,

The municipallty expects fo adopt the standard for the first ime in the 2014 financial statements.
The impact of this standard Is currently being assessed,

GRAP 104: Flnancial Instrumenls

The standard prescribes recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure requirements for financlal instruments,
Financial instruments are defined as those contracts ihat results in a financial asset in one municlpality and a financial fiabitity
or residual Interest in another municipality. A key distinguishing factor between financial assets and financial liabilities and
other assets and liabilities, Is that fhey are setiled in cash or by exchanging financial instruments rather than through the
provision of goods or sarvices.

One of the key considerations in initially recognising financial Instiuments is the distinction, by the issuers of those
Instruments, betveen financial assels, financial liablities and residual interests. Financial assets and financial liablities are
dislinguished from residual interests because they lnvolve a contractual right or obligation to receive or pay cash or another
Fnancial instrument. Residual interests entitte an municipality to a porfion of another municipality's net assets in the event of
liquidation and, to dividends or similar distributions paid at management's discretion.

In determining whether a financial instrument is a financlal asset, financlal liability or a residual interest, an municlpality
considers the substance of the contract and not just the legal form.

Where a single instrument contains both a liability and a residual interest component, the issuer allocates the instrurnent into
its component parts. The issuer recognises the liabillty component at its fair value and recognises ths residual Interest as the
difference bafwesn the carrying amount of the Instrument and the fair value of the liability component. Mo galn or loss is
srecognised by separating the Instrument into its component parts.

Financial assets and financial liablliies are inftially recognised at fair value. Where an municipality subsequently moasures
financial assets and financial itabilifies at amortised cost or cost, kransactions costs are Included in the cost of the asset or
liability.

The transaction price usually equals the fair value at initial recognition, excepl in certain circumstances, for example, where
interest free credit Is granked or where credit is granted al a bslow matket rate of inferest.

Concessionary loans are loans elther received by or granted o another municipalily on concessionary terms, e.g. at low
interesl rates and flexible repayment terms. On Iniiial recognition, the falr value of a concessionary loan Is the present valus of
the agreed contractual cash flows, discounted using a market related rate of interest for a similar lcansaclion, The difference
between the proceeds either recelved or paid and the present value of the contractual cash flows Is accounted for as
non-exchange revenue by the racipient of a concessionary.loan in accordance with Standard of GRAP on Revenue from
Non-exchange Revenue Transactions (Taxes and Transfers), and using the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation
of Financial Stalements {usually as an expense) by the grantor of the {oan.

Financial asssts and financial liabilfies are subsequently measured either at falr value or, amortised cost or cost. An
municipality measures a financial insteument at falr value if it is:
a derivalive;
a combinad Instrument designated at fair value, i.e. an instrument that includes a derivalive and a non-derivative host
contrack; .
held-for-lcading;
a non-derivative instrument wilh fixed or determinable payments that is designated at inilial recognition to be
measured at fair value;
an Investiient In a residual interest for which fair valus can be measured reliably; and
other instruments that do not meet the definition of financial instruments at amortised cost or cost.
Derivatives are measured al fair value, Combined instruments that include a derivative and non-derivative host contradd are
accounted for as follows:
Where an embedded derivalive is inctuded in a host contract which Is a financlal instrument within the scope of this
Standard, an entity can designate the entire contract to be measured at fair value or, it can account for the host
contract and embedded derivative separately using GRAP 104, An municipality is however required to measure the
antire Instrument at falr valus if the falr vaiue of the dervative cannof be measured reliabiy.
Where Lhe host contract is not a financial Instrument within the scope of this Standard, the host contract and
embedded derivative are accounted for separately using GRAP 104 and the relevant Standard of GRAP.
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Financial assets and financial llabilities that are non-derivative instruments with fixed or determinable payments, for exampte
deposits with banks, recsivables and payablas, are measured at amortised cost. At initial recognition, an municlpality can
however designate such an instrument {o be measured al falr value.

An municipality can onfy measure investments in residual interests at cost where the fair value of the Inferest cannot be
determined reliably,

Once an mupicipality has classified a financlal asset or a financial liability either at fair value or amortised cost or cost, ltis
only allowed {0 reclassify such insfrurnents in limited instances. .

An enlity derecognises a financial asset, or the specifically identified cash flows of an asset, when:

the cash flows from the asset expire, are setlied or waived;

significant risks and rewards are transferred to another party; or

despite having retalned significant risks and rewards, an municipality has transferred control of the asset fo another -

municipality.
An municipality derecognises a financial liabllity when the obligation is extinguished. Exchanges of debt instruments between
a borrower and a lender are treated as the extinguishrent of an existing liabllity and the recognition of a new financtal liability.
Whare an municipality modifies the term of an existing financlal liabllity, it is also frealed as the exiinguishment of an existing
liability and the recognition of a new labliity.
An municipality cannot offset financial assets and financial iiabltities in the statement of financial position unless a fegal right
of set-off exists, and the parties intend fo selle on a net basis.
GRAP 104 requires exiensive disclosures on fhe significance of financial instruments for an municlpality's statement of
financial position and statement of financial performance, as well as the nature and extent of the risks that an municipality is
exposed to as a resull of its financlal statements. Some disclosures, for example the disclosure of fair values for instruments
measured at amoriised cost or cost and the preparation of a sensitivity analysis, are encouraged rather than required.
GRAP 104 does not prescribe principles for hedge accounting. An municipality is permilted to apply hedge accounting, as
long as the principles in 1AS 39 are applied.
This Standard has been approved by the Board bul its effective date has not yet been determined by the Minister of Financa.
The eoffective dale indicaled Is a provisional date and could change depending on the decision of the Minister of Finance.

The sffective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 Aprit 2012,

The municipality expecls to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2013 financial statements.
The impact of this amendment is currenlly being assessed.

IGRAP 7: The Limit on a Defined Benefit Assst, Minimum Funding Requirements and thelr Inferaction
This Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP applies to all post-employment defined benefits and other long-term employse
defined benefits,
For the purpose of this Inferpretation of the Standards of GRAP, minimum funding reguirements are any requirements to fund
a post-employment or other long-term defined benefit plan.
The issuss addressed In this Interpretation of the Standards of GRAP are:
When refunds or reductions in future contributions should be regarded as availabls in accordance with paragraph .68
of the Standard of GRAP on Employee Bensfits.
How a minimum funding requirement might affect ihe availability of reductions in future contributions

The Inferpretation of the Standards of GRAP addresses accounting by the entity that grants award credits to its customers.
The effective date of the inlerpretation Is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.

The municipality expects to adopt the inferpretation for the first time in the 2014 financlat stafements.

The municipality is unable to reliably estimate the impact of the amendment on the financlal statements.

GRAP 108; Transfers of functions between entitfes under common control

The objeciive of this Standard is to establish accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor in a fransfer of funclions
between entilles under common coniral, I requires an acquirer and a transferor that prepares and presents financial
statements under lhe accrual basis of accounting 1o apply this Standard to a transaction or event that meats the definition of a
iransfer of functions. It includes a diagram and requires that entifies consider the diagram in determining whether this
Standard should be applied In accounting for a transaction gr event that involves a transfer of functions or merger,

It furthermore covers Definitions, identlfying the acquirer and transfarar, Determining the transfer date, Assets acquired or
iransferred and liablliies assumed or refinguished, Accounting by the acquirer and transferor, Dlsclosure, Transitional
provisions as well as the Effective date of the standard.

The sffective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014.

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2015 financlal stalements.
It is unlikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's financial statemsnts.

GRAP 106: Transfers of functions between entitles not under common confrol
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The objzactive of this Standard Is to establish accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of functions botween entities
not under commeon control. It requires an entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of
accounting to apply this Standard to a transaction or other event that meets Ihe definition of a transfer of functions. i Includes
a diagram and requires that entities consider the diagram in determining whether Inls Standard should be appliedin
accounting for & transaction or evenf that invelves a Iransfer of functions or merger.

It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying a transfer of funciions between entities not under common control, The
acquisition method, Recognlsing and measuring the difference hetween the assets acquired and liabllities assumed and the
consideration transferred, Measurement period, Defermining what is part of a transfer of functions, Subsequent measurement
and accounting, Disclosure, Transitional provisions as well as the Effective date of the standard.

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014,

The municipality expects to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2016 financlal slaiements.

It is unfikely that the amendment will have a material impact on the rﬁunicipalitfs financial statements.

GRAP 107: Mergers

The objective of this Standard is lo establish accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of functions between enlities
not under common control. it requires an entity that prepares and presents financial statements under the accruat basis of
accounting to apply this Standard {o a transaclion or other event thal meets the definition of a transfer of functions. ftincludes
a diagram and reguires that enfities consider the diagram In determining whether this Standard should be applied in

accounting for a transaclion or event that involves a iransfer of functions or merger, .
It furthermore covers Definitions, Identifying a transfer of funciions befween entifies not under common control, The

acquisiiion method, Recognising and measuring the difference between the assets acquired and llabllities assumed and the .
consideration transferred, Measurement pariod, Determining what Is parl of a fransfer of functions, Subsequent measurement
and accounting, Disclosure, Transilional provisions as well as the Effective dale of the standard.

The effective date of the standard Is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2014.
The municipality expecis fo adopt the standard for the first time in the 2015 financial statements.

It Is unliksly that the amendment will have a material impact on the municipality's financlal statements.
GRAP 20; Related parties
The abjective of this standard is to ensure that a reporting entity's financlal statements contain the disclosures necessary o
draw attention to the possibility that its financlal position and surplus or deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related pariies and by transacfions and outstanding balances with such parties.
An entily that prepares and presents financial statements under the accrual basis of accounting (in this standard referred fo
as fhe reporling entity) shafi apply this standard in:

identifying related party relationships and transactions;

identifying outstanding balances, including commitments, between an entity and iis related parties,

identifying the clreumstances In which disclosure of the items in {a) and (b) is required; and

determining the disclosures to be made aboul those jtems.
This standard requlres disclosure of refaled party relationships, transactions and outstanding balances, including
commitments, in the consolidated and separate financial statements of the reporling enfity in accordance with the Standard of
GRAP on Consclidated and Separate Financial Statements. This standard also applies to individual financial stalements.
Disclosure of related party (ransactions, outstanding balances, including commitments, and refationships with related parties
may affect users’ assessments of the financial position and performance of the reporting enfity and its ability to deliver agreed
services, including assessments of the risks and opporiunities facing the enfity. This disclosure also ensures thal the reporting
entity is transparent about its dealings with retaied parties. ]
The standard states that a related party is a person or an enfity with the abllity to control or jointly control the other party, or
exercise significant Infiuence over the other party, or vice versa, or an enity that is subject {o commen control, or joint control.
As & minimum, the following are regarded as related parties of the reporting entity:

A person or a close member of that person's family Is refaled to the reporting entity If that person:

-has control or joint control over the repoding entity;

-has significant influence over the reporfing entity;

-is & member of the management of the entity or its conirotling entity,

An entiy is refated to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply:

-the enlily is a member of ihe same economic entity (which means that each controliing entity, controfled entity and

fellow controlied entlty Is telated to the others);

-one entity is an associate or jeint veniure of the other entity {or an assoclate of jolnt venture of a member of an

economic entity of which the other entity Is a member);

-bolh entities are joint ventures of the same third pary;

-ane enfity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other enfity is an assoclate of the third entity;

~the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the entlly of an enlity refated to

the entity. If the rep‘urtirsg antity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related 1o the entity;

-{he entity is controllad or jointly canirolied by a person ideniified in (a); and
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-a person identified in (@)() has significant Influence over that enity or s a member of the managemant of that enlity
(or its controlling entity).
The standard furthemore states that related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligafions between the
reporiing entity and a related party, regardiess of whether a price is charged.
The standard etaborates on the definitions and Identification of: -
Close member of the family of a person;
Management;
-Related parties;
Remuneration; and
Significant influence

The standard sels out ihe requirements, inter alia, for the disclosurs of:
Control;

Related parly transactions; and
Remuneration of management

The effective date of the standard is for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.
The municipality expacts to adopt the standard for the first time in the 2014 financial statements.

1t is unfikely ihat the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's financial statements.

The aggregate impact of the Initial application of the statements and interpretations on the municipality's financiaf statements
is expected o be as follows:

Notes to be added

Changes in accountlng policy

The financial statements have been prepared In aceordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice on
a basls consistent with the prior year except for the withdrawat of the following new or revised standards as per Direclive 5 as
issued by the Accaunting Standard Board and for the adoption of the following new or revised standards.

1AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation withdrawn,

1AS 39 Financlal instruments: Recognition and Measuremeant withdrawn.

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures withdrawn.

|AS 18 Employee Benefils wilndrawn,

Formulaled a policy within Accounting Policies of the AFS for Financlal Instruments based on GRAP 104.
Formulated a pollcy within Accounting Policles of the AFS for Impalrments based on GRAP 21 and GRAP 25.
Formulated a policy within Accounting Palicles of the AFS for Employee Benefits based on GRAP 25.
Formulated a policy within Accounting Policles of the AFS for Non exchange Transaclions based on GRAP 23,
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4 BORROWINGS 2012 2044

Held at amortised cost

Annuity Loan Standard bank 1}
Annulty Loan Slandard bank ¢
Annulty Loan DBSA 35010350
Aanuily Loans ABSA 34 780 000
Annutty Loan INCA 19822408
Sinking Fund ABSA 11 600 000
DB5A Local Registered Stock Loan 15 000 0600
Sub-totat 416 219 768
Less : Gurrent poriion Yransferred to current iabilies 4 447 202

Annuily Loan Standard bank
Annuity Loan Standard bank
Annully Loans ABSA
Annuity Loan INCA

Annuity Loan DBSA

Yofal Exiernal Loans

111772 66§

Referto ApbendixA for more detalt on fong-lerm fiablities
Annuity Loan Standard bank

Tnls loan has baen spht Into two allocations of R21,011 milion and R13,281
rallion and was taken up on 30 June 2012, These loans bear Inlecest at rales of
14,8% oand 10,86% respecively and wilt be fully redesmed ¢n 30 June 2019 and
3 June 2017 respeclively,

Annutty Loan DBSA

a loan of R 4% million of witich R 35 010 350 has been allosated during the 2010
2011 financial year was taken up to finance capllal projecis,This loan bears
inferest al a rate of 6,75% por annum and will be fully redeemed on 31 Oclobar
2030

Anpulg Loans ABSA

This foan has been spiit Into two aliecalions of R25,140 milion and Re,840 miion
and was taken up on 16 August 2010, These loans bear infersst al jales of
10,62% and B,75% respactively and will bs fully redesmed on 31 July 2026 and
31july 2016 respactively.

Annuliy Loans INCA

Bear interes! al a rale of 12,5%% per annum and vill bz fully redeemed on 39
Decembst 2018.

‘This loan has been taken Up to finance ihe purchase of land.
Sinking Fund : ABSA

An lnvestment of RG 982 292 has been made with BOE {o repay @ ioan of R20 000
600 on maturily date. The loan bzars tnlerest on a variable sale and the value of
the investment amounts to R19 890 828.The BOE Investmenl has been ceded o
ABSA

Excolslor 1000 lavestmant

An invesiment of R855 619 has been made with Uberly lo repay a loan of Ri5
amillicn on maturity date.Tha foan bears Interest on variable rate and the value of
{he invesiment amounts to R3 786 347.

None of the foans are secured by any fixed of movable assel of the Greater
Tzaneen Hunicipaliy,

The Munleipalily did not default on any of the boriovdngs in respect of Capital or
{nteresl porfions .

Mo terms atlzched o the bormowings wers re-pegoliated.
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2 FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY

30 June 2012

- Within one year
Withln two to five years

Cuirent Liabdilles
Non-Curent Liabllities

The lease teans are behwzen 3 years and § years, Interest rales are fxed at the
contract date. Some feases havs fixed repayment terms and ohers escalale. No
amangemeni has baan enlered infe for contigent rent Obfigations under finance
leases are secured by the lessor's flie fo The [eased assels

The Munlcipslity did not default on any of the Interes! or capilat repayments of the
finance lgases,

No lerms and condlifons of the finance [eases wale re-negoliated.

Prosent value of

Hinkmum fease Futura finance minimum lease
payment charges payment

30 Jupe 2014 R R R
Within one year 21210624 46686 568
Withln two 1o five years 3990383 3 518 B47
8111 3867 EEEYE] 5210413
Guirent Liabiittes 4§ 686 566
Non-Current Lizbiliies 3513 847
5210 413

‘The lease lerms are batween 3 years and 5 years, inferest rales are fixed at the contract date. Some
leases havs fixed repayment lerms and ohess escalale. Ho arrangement has been entered inta for
conligent rent. Obligalions uader finance loases are secured by the Jessor's Ells lo the leased assels

The Municipality did nol default an any
of the inlerest or Capltal repayments of

No {erms and conditions of the finance leases were re-negoliated,

3 CONSUMER DEPOSITS 2012 . 2014
Electrcly . 3 11674 82§ i
Total Consumer Deposits - :13.3'554-112 1674824
Guarantegs held In lteu of Electdeily Deposits 2892 630

4 NON.CURRENT PROVISIONSV
Non-cutrent provision 45228 288
Provision for rehabiitation of 1andfll site 2374 136
Balance at beginning of the year 2 158 305
Contribufions 1o provision 215 831
Balance at end of the year 2374 536

The provision for rehabllitation of landfill sites refates to the legal oblgalion 1o rehabllitale landfil sites -
used forwasle disposal. 1tis calculated as the presan! value of the fulure obligaliondiscounted at 10%
over an averags period of 20 years. The due dale of Iis provision Is June 2027,
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Provislon for long senvice avands 4720463
Custent -servica ¢ost 847 144
Interes{ cost 349 855
Actuadal {gain)foss recoanlsed In P&L 234 627
Nt periodic cost recognised In PAL 1231 626
Expected employer banefit veslings -B10 384
Transitional fabifiiy recognised ovlside P&L 4200 22§
Clostng Balance 4720463

Lonp service awards relates Io the legat obligatlon to provide for long service teave awards, An actuarial
vatuation has been performed on all 684 employees that are enlilled fo long servica leave awards on 30
Jung 2012. The long servics leave awards fability Is not a funded amangement ie no separate assels
have baen sal aslde to meet 1his liability.

Brevislon for post - employment health care benehls 38 134 690
Current -service cost 1683 863
Interest cost 2411202
Actuarial (gatn)ioss recognised In PEL 8310 134
Net periodic cost recognised in P&L 12 415 088
Expactad employer benefl payments 846 318
"Transiional Fability recognised oulside P&L 2§ 565 919,
Closing Balance 35 134 690

The post-employment health care benefits valuation conslders ali employees retired employees and thelr
dependants who parlidpale In the health care anangements and are entilled fo 2 post-employment
medical scheme subsidy, The post-employment heallh care Babilty Is nol a funded arragemsnt, .8 no
separals assels have baen sel aside fo mesl this lablity, The effective dale of the valualion Is 30 June
2012,

Summary of lhe elighle in -service membarshlg. (Post-employment heallh care

benefits)

Female Male Tolal
Number of principal members ii8 150 288
Number of Efgible Non-Members 97 181 278
Aveiags age 384 454 43.0
Average past service 8.7 10,7 9.1
Average no. of depandants 1.8 1.8 1.7

Summary of continuation membership. (Post-employment health care benell

Female male Total
Mumber of principal membars 6.0 330 200
Average age of mambars 71.0 704 706
Average no, of dependants 0.4 07 0.4
Average employer contribution R2122 R3120 R 2711

in-service membars will recelve a post-emptoyment subsidy of 80% of the contribulion payable.
Conlintalion membets recaiva aither & 60% subsidy or a 7(t% subsidy. Upona member's dealivin-
service or deali-In-relirement, the surviving dependants vl conlinue to recelve lne same percentage
subsidy

Summary of the key financlal assumptions. (Post-employmsnt health ¢are banefil)

Assumption Valus pa
Discouitt rate 8.03%
Health care cost inflslion sate . 6.98%
Net effective discount rate 0.97%
2012 2011
g CURRENT PROVISIONS R R
Performance bonus 1982 059
1982 059
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Performance bonuses accrus lo Seclion §7 Managers and Managers on annual
basis subjectto cerlain conditions. The provision is an estimale of the amount dire
at the reporting date to statf. :

Perormance borusses are paid cne year in armears as the assessment of efiglble
employsss had nol laken place at Ing end of the repotling period.

Performance bonusses are measured at face value as it is expeoled thatthese
viould bz pakl shorlly afier the financlal year end once parfermance evaluations

have been completed.
Performance
Bonus
Batance at begining of ygar 4 845 782
Perdormance bonuses pald 38 0562
Gonlributions to provision 176 33¢
Balance at the and of year 1 982 06%
6 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Trade craditors 53 849 067
Paymenls reseived In advance 4 B50 007
13th Ghegue 3022 981
Staff leave 4 864 468
Retention 8922094
Unkaown direel deposlis 3228 588
Other cieditors 570 546
Tolal Credilors 78 307 75%
The Municipalily did not defaull on any of the accounts payable in respect of
capital or Inferest porllons.
No lerms attached 1o the accounts payable were re-negotiated.
7 VAT N T TP
Nat VAT payables 27 v 25738 0BY 19 236 926
VAT Is payable on the payments basis, Only once payment Is recsived from
debiors and payments made to suppllers, Is VAT pald over lo SARS.
8 UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Conditional Grants from other spheres of Governmen{ '38'gdg oY 16 905 094
Granls RSC & Olher ap819087] [ 15900 684]
Total CondHional Grants and Recelipts 0o 399401987 16 909 084

These smounts are invesled In a fing-fenced shont-lerm deposils unlil ulilised.

Refer lo pote 22 for a delalled braakdown of 2il unspent congilionat grants.

35




ot .

alemy0s
&S 18 €9 91 o c - |FBL 86 0 12BIndusen)

2101 UOHESIHOY SJaISURL | spesadsiq suopppy| sougeq Buluado

LL0Z — 3955 2|qIBUBIU] JO UOHE!| DUy

BIBMLOS
19 6Y 278 6V 0 0 €8c v8l 86 1ndwos

®0, uonesouy ssajsuei] s[esodsi(] suoqppy| souefeq Buedo

Z10Z — S}9SSY 2|qIBULIL] J0 UOREBINIOUOSY

3IeMIOS
gvs 1.8 0 GrG L8 S¥9 BF ZZ8 BF L8V 66 sepnduton
uonesipowe uonesipaue
anjea Buuen SIBIWINToY uonENIEA {1500 anfea Builes R uoneEneA /1800
Lo Z ZZ

s5)ossY a|qibueiuy
6 90N
SINIFNZLVLS TVIONVYNIF TYNANNY JHL OL S31LON

ZL0Z 3NN 0¢ A3ANT dVEA SH1 H04 SINIWALVYLS TVIONVYNIE TVANNY
ALITVAIDINNIN NIINYZL Y3 Lv3ED



LE

‘51884 1o} Alane pamainal 5| PUB 104 LONENBA 3U) U0 paseq St Uolenten WIS ayl
uoryen[eA Jo siEyRQ

-Ajfedipiunw alg jo aoyo pais)sibas
alp Je uonoadsur Jof s|e|iene st 10y Juslweleuely soueuld [edpunpy su) 10 £6 UORSS Ag PalNbal tonewLou 3y} Buiulelios esibal y

sarpadosd
229 L6 SOE “ Z8L 80% 802 JUBUASSAUL JO BNJBA JES
LWz Z102
229 L6¥ S0€ 0 0 0 E6L Viv Lyl 0£8 210 8G1 Apadoud ysusaauy]
puE| )
oL ucnyeineidag SIBJSURS -s[esadsiq 50 BunpURGU aoueeg Suwedp

}10Z — Auadead Juaunsaaur jo LORE!|Iou023Y

281 809 802 0 0 Q£g 228 96~ 0 229 L6¥ S0E Avadosd yuaunseal
. e
1ejo1 ucnesadag sigsuel] SBS0dsI 50 mE_vc:wcL asueleq Buluad
Z10Z — Apadoud juaunsaaul jo UQne!oucday
229 L6t S0E 0 229 L6 G0E ©8. 809 80T 0 2621 808 80Z Apadaid uaunsanu
uoneaidsp uoljeidaidap .
anjea mcm.hcmo poIE{NWNIOY uchen(eA f1soD anfen Buikue) POIEMUINGOY uoiiEnieA /1500
L0 T (43054
Auadord yjuswsaau]
f 0f 3J0N

SININIALYLS TYIONYNIH TYNNNY 3H1 OL STLON
Z10Z ANNL 0€ 3ANI HvaA FHL YO SINIFNILIVIS TYIONYNIA TYONNY

ALNVAIDINAN NIINVZL 33 1VRI0



1)

LBITBULIDJU; JEELE G JO SINTODEIT
LeMOB) 08 OLOP GJOM GUOHRALAD Lslias(ldda aAaedeoa0)

‘floanzedsone:
patidds og pinoye 2ajatlod upunosse L) soBUSYS € dYHD J0 AU Y| “Aayed BURMNGIDE U] 0BUEUD ¢ 5| L1 JYHD jO UCRRIUDWEIGW] By 1 ~
21 dvH9 jo uofe|usweldw] jo TRoye o) Jo Uorre|isde satcedeonBy
‘pREN ST POLILOL JE07 JOLIEIRIEoY paieiooidag L) ‘vofitllci] Ajptiac)ean 10katw pte 'SloesE HU O camee posyEIoeds og) o ong =
“pojunitiag BUS BEPISR0) stm Aojs|Y osuzusUBL
UG UDRPHES ‘UONE0] 1962C ) £2000ud 1) BUPNQ TIE(ILIEadE £q 64 oLy Bupnp poplies A1eoiAud USq SACU BIRTID QUNIIARAGIL OU 1Y =
UapianiCh L Ueesyon [maisiyg

L£MO[i05 BT QUom pacBios Sty U| SONEE] ABY oL "S1068E BATORNSTIUL pEo: put Aojiante Jop Jow 0ol 1058 peK]) pROMMISUA0 B L POLNSO £ 4, ‘posHuSHodWGS 1ok ASNOJAGIE 0JoM B} £ | WD JO skl Uy
poanbal oo Kosse exionnzaly) pros pur Ais(5oole Liios efioulel put on|RA "plases ‘funuept 5} ssoncxd & papaiueldin A jedpiint o4 Juad [GIRUBILL LGNS olf Blna

£1000Y JNANMERIU]

“uowdints puc Wweid Alodosd 1o S|SAIGUE RUORIBRS Joj § Xipuaddy &) Jajes o5y

DOO €39 CZL $9E€ BEL LT L ZPE 0LZ €6T D0l 6L GE¢ 31 66 S0F 900 ¥62 | LEE 65 STG 1 05 SELE [] [+] C53 0€C L9 [rPG o66 19% L PIEMIO) PRIEATS [0
TLLITED B g 7BV EBLE . |ZLvbSA L  |osassset {0 UO% €8 [ B 987665  |OBV TOR EF Wiy 5795 Ga0RUL
B00SITT 500 554,81 BT e 2t 6YZ 65 VI GvS £ VYE LEV 6 BT 6D 1E TZ0 169 [ TLIRGAL (8% 965 DE BT
a TZZSta ey G 0 TIZGtothy  |o 3 0 3 TS0 T Be5s
] YT BLL O VS0 £57 OF 956 vas ¢ D90CLS L |EL5 06508 [ 0 000 ZZ8 | GAT 656 6L Torry UALWES
060 Lav GTT BTLZ9L B6L T 552985 BT T4E 66 TS0 EYS B8 V6 LV GDE |ELvBCECES ¥ |0 A ) o BEL 621 65 |TZU LBLILS T BIPBnAZEIfO]
3LOZ
TEIT R )5°1
DILOMMLSNOD| NOLLINMLENDD
FoNYIVE wnoa FoMTTYE(  SONYIVE 1o MBRANN yagn
LLOZ SNOLUATY| SATYA ONIANMYD|  SMSoD| BYZasnvHL] STVSCeSIO]  SNOoav| DNINALO ONISCTD | AEHIISNYEL | STYSOJSI oy Iva SNOLLIGAY| SNOLIAQY] IONYTYE OMINEdO
145008 NOUVIISEIIC GELYTNNIDY 1503
0 SRLOFY 1SS | OZ0 016 Fav |4 GEE LS ¥18 230 00 | 296 0ZZ £6&_|©a9 093 o6 L |0 Bivsics [0 7 155 006 ¥V _[LL5 60L 456 1 PREHIG] POLLIED 0L
8Y7T 80 ¥ GYT BEO bR | 6LV AYPEL (EESC6 89 [GPT6EITE 220/3613 U] e
& SED BPE LT [ 077 036 vav [0 SEE 2L 9 F18 <TI0 00L |Cv6 ULC CBC |Evv 120 €96 L |0 Geo BicE |0 f] 155 026 7| LEC 68V 526 | FACRIO] PORLTE MROL
o FIGEE0 L  [B589L6 4 ByZ Y5 B T6T (H0 v VIEEVS T |GE¥SIeoL |0 GYCUSEE [0 ZEGETZY | 989 545 BT “RvETY BERE] SALEUL|
b6 805 T T80 08 2% R Z5 905 ¥ GICGeE el |se6as6d5 [0 CET L A=A TR ROV B
TLLERO LT o Q TLLSTOTYE [0 [ TLLSTOTPT - poT)
EbT 181 89 B0 6VL T LETESE ¥E0 L5001 JELT0E608 R 0 LT 056 08 sy JeULas |
70 526 BYE T ELT U1y LFF BT cz8E8  |S5L086d5c |HEVERGEIST |0 a S0 600 €T | ALY GLETSET RIRINAZTAU|
ZL0e
LTEH 37+
OLLONHELSNOD [ NOLLONYLSNOS
FONYIVE Lnoa FONvve|  Jonvive Lno IaNn BN
1102 SNOILICAY| SATvA ONIATEYD|  SNISOTD| Su3dSNvHY|  $TVSOCSIOl  SNOWIQAY] SNINIGO ONISOTD | GHHBASNYEL| STVSDHSIa FONYTYE SNOLLIAAY| SNOLLIADY| IONYIVE DINGJC
135ang NOWVIDHEd=a 0257 INNAD0Y 1505

INIWAINOT ANV LNYId FALAT SO

Ll aJoN

SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIZ TYNNNY ZHL OL S3EON
ZLOZ ANOI 0F TSONS WYL FHL HOL SLNINILYLS TYIONYNE TYNNY

ALOIYAIDINAIN NEENYZL HILYIHD



[

CPEL GUBIDALIAS JO 100 J0) D1GU JOLA Polied Jopd Lo Y 930N O] JejoN
Jook Jopid ouj Jo JuewWettysos & u) Sufineas Jook Jogd o) Lf pepiosel Uood 10U DARY 1oLl Jopd ol | SIEESE QINArULEEILY UlERaY paseldes QUedopnw eyl oad Rsuel weuns o Bupng
soi0By saperedwes jo oliueys

Aloasodzanos
poljdelss aq pineue aopa|ed Suljuneson ) saBuRys § dYHD o SUlol -
Lb YHS 10 MIDR10 6L JO UOES|CHS BATUSORRY

PO AIDOMONU AENoIaIE 10658 IDLIO PUT AUNUALSD ‘Binionasti] vEpas Jo UORESYSETD0S B U payingos S|UL 2L JvHD
J0 SUUB) ] POIBES BT $1085C OINSEOW PUB PICS0J oA 0} £5000ud & pajuswodl) ARednilntt eu} JecA RpUEUEUOLARD Ou) BRLNG

TYOLEY 10 UOREIHSLTI0Y

‘poLiow Suj IYBEAS O UG PRIEINS(ED &l PUT 20N[EA TR MEH U] Ho pasRg ubad S8y Jeok o Joj topepaxdeq -
“2n|dins pajeinuiiooe
o1 Aoalip OpELI 6] JUOLRSAIRY SlU |, 'POITIGRS £] UCHRIODIGRR POIRINWMNDIN J0} &3 [|b/ S8 MASET B JO SaNjRa U oXey o4} Joj Buuode or |
“S10898 HUOL] JO |S0D POLIGOD BL)
DUJULIGIOD O} POMG|0} S0 ABOjOROON B¢ oL ©10630 SUUIDWS Al Jo- "D|qe|ieAs cOM coznc.ca:_ Supoddng oLoum BOST 0U0M SENJEA JBITRY -
UONCULOU] JeE3E AU O 0INIORE|0

LSMDI[O} S8 SUOP STM SUOMSRUES uojeofidde GARSdB10. Gl J0) poma|o} ABCIOROIOW S L *AIDANDOdE0.0)
pojidda eq pinoys sopjjed Buljunodos bl SolUTUD £ gy Jo SUU) U] -
21 dWHS 0 SBaUe oL 16 uenes|ddn saizedionsy

“OLOP SEM JUOLISSOTST LS OUSS PUT LOIEDL0A %400 ¥ -
POIRNBAR DU PORIGIO STM UEINEIEND

puE uopdyosoR cuz_ucoo UONEDY] 10250 O SEC8 SIU) BN USRA S BULIND POLLAA A|[CIISAUE UDRG BATL (OXST GILADL DU (v -

UB(IEN[TA PUT UGRER{I0A 189]5AKd

SO0} ST SJOM PICHJ Sl U Sanss| Ao OLLL “SI095T DIGEACL J0) PORI0TRS Alsnoine.d 10U SIDSSE [TUDIIPPE JO UD BYE) B U pO1Ngol S|l 2L dvHS
1O SULIC) Uj PO 21 RO2AT JIGEAGI ON(BA PUB PICODL "ANUeR| 0) ssuacid b pojtowwa)d) Ajediaiuni Sy} 004 [SRUBU] JMeAND 0 Bupng

oSV o[qRAOY

'POLYBL BUJ| MBS L UG RRIZINGIER 5] PHE SOn[EA 10SSE Mol 8 U0 pBsed Uedq fet) Jras o) Joj uonsndadac -

'FKING POIRINWNLOE

o1 264D SPRU €] WONEN[RD B|Y), PAICIES] 5{ LORBRMCOR DOYGNIrS=T Ja) CO [[8m S 2]P3aE aUY) Jo SHN[BA ta axe] o) Joj 1se9 Bljuode oy,
200z Anf OF 1 30 R0L0L 6} POISNPE BJoM SaR{EA DN(] O SIUESY LIMINAREHU] 0l Joj podnkbal sE uanesidde cafsedsaded oL Adde o) sopso U]
HAHA) Sonima WALOBEIKIC: POISIS0MER BL) BHLN 4G PAULLI0R ST 160D POILDOR G4 1,

SANSWALVYLS TYIONVYNIL TVNNNY SHL OL S3LON
ZL0Z 3ANNC 0E JIANR WUVIA ZHL ¥OL SINIWIALYLS TVIDNYNIZ TYNNNY

ALITOLIDINGN NIZHANYZL W2 AN



GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12 INVESTMENTS 2012 2044
R R
Unlisted
Held.to.maturity lnvestments

N BTTATE 20 682 629
23BTTATS 20 682 629

Fixed Deposis
Tolal Cash lnvasiments

Counclis* valuation of unlisted Investments

Libarty 2777 098
BOE (Sinking Fund) 17 805 631
20 682 629

nvestmien!s have been made for the redemplion of long - term loan liabifilies.

Refer 1o note 1 for more delall on long - femm loans.,

Falr value of lnvestments ate at quoted book value as at 30 Juns 2012

No non-cutrent Investment defaulted and no lerms of any of the aen-current

lavestinents were te-negoliaied.

13 LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Gther Loans 4313190
Elechical Connecion 469
Stand Loans 1233 589
Other Debters {El Gondo) 886 205
Deblor Arangemenis : 1412927

LESS: Cument portlon transferred to current recetvables - 2 900 263

Other Loans 2 800 263
Elaciricat Connsclion 469
Siand Loans 2 890 704
Debior Arrangements

Less :Proviston for bad debt {412 927

Total 0

Reconclliation of provision for bad debt

Ralance al beginning of year ) 2378 803

Contributions to provisica -985 875

Bad debts vaitten off 0

Balance at end of year 1412 928

No securily Is held for any of the long-term recelvables.

Na long-term recetvables defaulied and no terms of any of the long-ferm
. {acelvables ware re-negoliated.

No postien of the kong-lerm recelvables was pledged as secirity for any financial
fiabiiiles.

No poriion 1s past due or Inpaired.

LOANS TO STAFF AND THE PUBLIC

To comply vith the reguirements of the MFMA o loan has been made after
1 March 2004,

OTHER LOANS -
Electricity Connection

To encourags tenants lo connect 1o the eleciiclly senice, a subsidy of §0% per
conneclion ware granied lo finance the cost io consume:s aith Inlerest rales
between 20% and 21%. These loans are repayable aver a maximum parlod of
five years and ware granied before the implementabon of the MFMA.

Stand Loans

Loans wete made 1o enable people to pirchase stants from Councll. Thase

Debfor Arrangements

Short -term debt repaymenl amzngements are engaged 1n to enable deblers to pay
oulslanding consumer accounls.
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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 INVENTORY 2041
R

Consumable slores 2 005 824
Standg 1723 000

10 729 924

Invenlary {Wiite dovms) o
Total lnventory — 10720924

Camying vatue of slock [s disclosed at cosl

Inventory Pledged as Security

Mo Inventoryias pledae as security.

15 RECEVABLES

As at 30 Jung 2012
Servics deblors

Rales

Eleclricify

Refuse
Totat

Provision for
Gross Balance Bad Dabis Net Bafance

As al 30 June 2011 R R R
Service deblors

Rales 49 228 699/ 392108655 10 015 833

Eletlricity 47 164 827 16 012 383 32 182 264

Refuse 30 523 189 26 007 324 4 425 865
Total 126 994 545 80 320 553 46 583 962

2044

Rates: Ageing R
Currert {0 - 30 days) 3088 48
31-60Days 2130 833
61-80Days 2210988
91 - 120 Days i 684 8BS
12ibays and longar 38210 885
Total 49 226 6598
Elactriclty; Ageln
{Current 0 - 30 Days) 23 085 833
31 - 80 Days 5670314
G1- 90 Days 2 110 440
91 - 128 Days 1274 675
121Days and longer 15 012 384
Total 47 164 826
Refuse removal: Ageing
{Current 0 - 30 Days} 1912 868
a1 - 60 Days 058 226
61 - 80 Days 803 268
Bf - 120 Days 746 501
1210ays and longer 26 D87 324
Total 30523188
Summary of Deblors by Customer Glassification including other deblors
Residentinl Property: Aging
Current (0 - 30 days) 4808715
31 - 60 Days 4 467 881
61 - 90 Days 2298 565
91 - 120 Days 2067 283
121Days and longer 59 595415
Tofal 78 032 849
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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Industdalicommercial: Aging

{Cumrent 0 « 30 Days) 18 230 508
31 -60 Days 4 B85 694
&1 - 90 Days 7 685 246
01 -120 Days 1190 173
121Days and longes 25 238 186
Total 52 838 BOS
HNational and Provinctal; Aging
{Gurrent 0 - 3D Days) 1015 848
31 - 80 Days s 126
61 - 90 Days 368 126
o1 - 420 Days 323 162
121Days and longer g 108 248
Tofal 10 203 511
Other: Agln

- [Cument 0 - 30 Days) 2 137 384
31 - 80 Days 487 600
61 - 80 Days 610 848
©1 2120 Days 285 875
12iDays and longar 87105671
indtgent charge & Development cost 12 252 288
Total
Gonsumer Debtors Pledgsd as Securlty
No poriion of accounts receivablo was pledged as security for any financlal
liablitles.
Cradit Quality of Consumer Deblers
The ciedit quality of Consumer Deblors thal ace nelther past nor due impalfed can
be assessed by reference to histerical information eboul counter party default
rates. Alhough credi quality can ba assessed the Municipslity did not apply any
melhods fo evaluate the credil quality.
Consumers Debtors
No securily Is held for any of lhe accounts recelvable.
Consumer Deblors Impaired
As at 30 Juns 2012, Consumer Debloss of R 83 603 874 (2011: R80 320 553)
were impatred and provided for.
Amounts lolaling R 4 178 342 (2011 R1 882 766) wete vriflan off as uncollectable
against the deb! impairment allowianse account,
These amounls best represent the maximum exposure to credit sk at the er;d of
the reporiing petiod vithout taking account If any collaterat hsld or other cradit
enhancaments.
No portien ts past dug oc Impalred.

46 RECONCILIATION OF DOUBTFUL DEST PROVISION

Balance al baginning of the year 58 083 827
Conlibittions to provision 24 919 494
Doubtful debis written off agalast provislon -4 BB2 768
Batance al end of year 80 320 553

The fair value of trade and other recelvables approximates thelr caming amounts.

42



GREATER TZANEEN KMUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 OTHER RECEIVABLES 2012 2011
R
Other debtors 130 562 348
Paymens made Jn advance 4 850 007
Bursary Loans 84 318!
Deposit Petrol 9808
Year end debloss 3sozivip
Qther 87 617 195
Less ¢ Provision for bad debl %TSEBW»& 13974 421
Total Other Deblors - J04-587:-505: 116 587 827
2042 2041
R R
Reconclliation of provision for bad debt
Balanca al baginning of yeat 16 184 082
Contribirionsf {Reversal) to piovision -1 805328
Bad debis vaiften off -214 333
Batance at end of year 13874 421
48 Operafing lease.assels (accrual)
Currant assets 204 832
204 632
Careetion of prior year: refer fo note 32
Municipalify as lessor: Operafing leases minimuem future recelvables
Nollaler than one year 103 760
Later than one year no [ater than 6 yeats 350 781
Later than S years 426 451
13 BANK, CASH AND OVERDRAFT BALANCES
The Municipality has the follovdng bank accounls:
Current bank account ( Primary bank account)
ABSA Bank - Tzaneen Branch
Account numbsr - 1280850527
Cash book balance at beginning of year -4 159 424
Cash book batance at end of year 22998274
EFF Bank Ace
ABSA Bank - T2aneen Branch
Account number - 4056018122
Bank stalement balance al beginning of year a41
Bank stalement balance at end of year ]
AFF Bank Acc
ABSA Bank - Tzaneen Branch
Accounl number - 4056017980
Bank stalemant balance al beginning of year 041
Bank stalemant balance at end of year o
Rafes & General
ABSA, Bank - Tzaneen Branch
Account number - 4051444332
Bank slalemant balance at bepinnlng of year 0
Bank sialemant balancs al end of year 0
Grants Account
ABSA, Bank - Tzaneen Bianch
Account number - 9093767307
Bank stalement balance at beginning of year 8308
Bank slatement bzlance al end of year 0
ABSA Bank - Tzanegen Branch
Account number - 4056018237
Bank statement balanca at beginning of year 241
Bank statement balante at end of year 0
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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ABSA Bank - Tzaneen Branch
Account number - 4048864222

Bank slatement balance at beginning of year 1668 841
Bank slalement balance at end of year 32 338 697
ABSA Bank - Tzaneen Branch
Account pumbar - 9081974980
Bank stalement batance al baginning of year 19
Bank slalernent batance al end of year 150942
No cash and cash equivalents, or portion thereof, was pledged a's secusity for aay
financtal liabfties,
No restrictions exst regarding 1fie use of cash,
No porlion is past due of linpaired.

20 PROPERTY RATES 201

R
Acinal
Resldential - 17 808 282
Gommercial 14 450 403
State 5 140 257
Othet 7285827
Total Assessmenl Rates 44 654 769
Vaiuations July 2012 July 2014
. ROOO's ROGD's
Resldential 73 3393017
Commgercial 2130355
State 603 394
Benicipal 286 861
Agreuliure 4801837
Olher 247 309
Tolal Propety valuvations 11453673
Vatualions on lend and bulldings are psrformed every four years, The [ast
valuabion came Info effecl on § July 2008, Interim valuations are procsssed on a .
monthly basis to take Inlo account changes i individual propedy values due to
alteralions and subdivisions. The same rale is applisd on differenl categores of
property and improvement vatuations to detemmine assessment rates. Rebates
ate granted on various calegories of proporties. Inlerest at prime rate plus 1% &s
levied on oulstanding rates and the prime rate of ABSA applies. The valuabion roll
has been exiendad for one year and new valuations will ba slfeclive from 1 July
2013
2012 201

21 SERVICE CHARGES
Sale of elecliclty 248 402 412
Refuse removal 17 578 213
Indigent Charges 206 755
Othet 748 320
Total Sarvics Charges 266 937 444

Greater Trzaneen Munlclpality acls as secvice provider for hopanl Disirict
Municipality with regard fo lhe waler and sewer services. WMopani Dislrct
Municipality is 1he water and sewer senvice authorify and those sesvices reflects In
thelr records
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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
22 GOVERWMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Mational MSIG 750 000
Provincial Local Government 4 975 648
Finance Management Gran{ 1017 384
Equitable share {44 880 986
SETA 83 754
MIG 38 533 057
Natienal - Eleclificaion Grani 6 489 852
Nalionat - Sofid Wasle Grant 0
493 660 678

Drought Relief Programme

Balance unspent at baginning of year 30 702
Cutrant year receipls

Conditions met - transferred 10 revenus

Condilions stll to be met - ransfered to Nablilles 30 702
-The grant Is largeting communities vitbout primary potable waler, mainly attribuled

by drought. The aim Is to provide psimary water to a mintmum of 254 per day in

the proposed area.

HFMAG .
Balance unspaint al beginning of yaur 17 381
Current year recelpls + 000 00D
Condilions mel - fransfetced to revenve -1 017 381
Condlilons skl to be met - transferred to liablities 0
MEMG funds are used to facilitale GRAP and MFMA Vo capacitate employees by

having programmes such ms: The Munkipal Finance Management Intemship

Progtamme

Equitable Share

In lemns of the constitution this is an uncondiional grant vsed lo subskiise the

provislon of bask: services o the fndigent community households

SETA

Balance unspent al baginning of year 1043848
Curment year receipls 0
Transfers 0
Conditions met - iransferred 1o revenue 53754
Conditlons slilt to ba mat - transfemed to [lablities 990 085
The grant ls used lo pay for fralning courses, H supplement/augment the funds on

the tralning vote.ll is tsed to sef off the pimary and secondary skils development

factiitators when they ate oul of the ofice on skills development relaled matters.

MG Grant o

Balancs unspent at beglaning of yaar 91,323 12 056 580
Current yaar recalpls 712000 i7 834 918
Admin fees 15 200 557- -1 456 200
Conditions mel - transferred to revenue 132932255, -27 343 873
Condifions siill Lo be met - vansfemred to liabilittes 20570501 1191323
WIG Funds are used to upgrade and build new infrastuclure up 1o 2 basic tevel of

service as wiell as lo rehablitale existing infrastructure for the pootest of the poor.

Depariment of Trade & fineral

Balance unspent at beglnning of year 743 047
Current year receipts 1]
Conditions mel - Uranslerred to revenue. -406 928
Condiiions slill 1o b2 met - ransferred 1o liabilities 336 118

The main atm of this grant was 1o supply the farmers{workers) vith electiclly and
e funds were used for he electdfication of the farmers houses (the workers
houss) wilhin the GTM. This was according to the DME (Depariment of minerals
and Energy standards).
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Matlonsl Eiectrificaiton Grant

Balznes unspent at beginning of yaar 4128 246

Cumest year tecelpts . 10 000 DOD

Condilions mel - translered (o revenu -9 158 809

Aministeation fees , A:016°853: -500 000

Conditions 53l o be met - transferred to fablilies -2 975.056: 4 469 438

The grant was used for elechification of farm 1abour housing and scheols

Community Based Projecis

Balance unspent at baginning of year 413 430

Cureent year receipls

Conditions met - ranslarned fo revenue 581552

Conditions st to bs mol - ansfered lo liabifities “356 878 413 430

Tne funds were Used for tne tratning of tead faclifators, ward-based facliitators and

lastly commumity based projscts 1ol out 1o the wards. This process ook place

from December 2003 fo dale.

Umsombovu Youlh Fund

Balance unspent at baglnning of year 49767

Cument year receipls

Conditions met - ransferred o revenue 48 787

Conditions £l fo be met - transferned 1o #abilities )

The tunds aie used for lhe lunching of the preject, atso lo pay for the [nsurance

and the graduation of the Youth lhat ate i the project.

BEU GRANT

FRUIT & NUT CLUSTER

Balance unspent at beglnning of year 695 525

Cument year recelpis 49 787

Condilions met - transfemed 10 revenuve

Condiions st to be met - transferred {o abilities -645 758

This grant was used for a hawker feasebility study

NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANT

Balance unspent at beginning of year 3 180 481

Curtent year recelpls 10 626 DOD

Gondillons me! - fransfesred 1o reventie -5 238 122

Conditions still to be mel - Fransferred to liablidies § 572 358

Thsse funds were used to emballish the enlerances of varulse towns and vitlages

GLEANEST TOWN

Patance vnspand al beglaning of year 450766

Current year iecelpls

Conditions met - ransfered to Tevenue .

Condilions sl lo be met - ransfemed to labiiiles 450 766

Funds recetved thiough the greenest lovm compitiion veere used fo provide

schoois In villages winth refuse temoval skips

1ASIG - ESTABLISHMENT GRANT

Balance unspent at b2gianing of year 148 595

Current yeal receipls 750 000

Condilions met - transfaired lo revanue -BB6 595

Gongilions 1l to be met - tansfemed io llablliies [

UPGRADING SPORT FACILITIES

Balance unspent at bagianing of year 100 623

Cuireni yeat recelpis

Conditions met - transferred Lo revenus -

Condilions stlt to bs mef - tansfemed lo lizbliiles L~ 2 100623 100 623

This grant was used to uparada sport Taciliies in lovms and villages

CHANGES IN LEVELS OF

GOVERNMENT GRANTS 2012 2014
R R

" Rased on Ihe allocation sef out In the Divislon of Revenue Acl, no significant
changes in the level of govemment grant funding are expected over the
fortncoming 3 financial years
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GREATER TZANEEN MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

23 OTHER INCONE

Jnsurance claims 1 264 841
Valuallen cartificates 19 351
Non Refundable deposits 31140
Environmental health services 51 755
Libtary servise 19 188
Other income 4010725
Tolal other Incoms 5369 070
2?4 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Employes related costs - Salares and Wages 88 076 747
Employss relaled costs - Soclal contribitions 33207 B804
Travel allowsnce 4011 681
Housing allowance 1 050 254
Overlime payments 9284 563
Performance bonus 410 081
Less: Employee costs caplialised fo Properly, Plant and Equip ]
Less: Employee cosis included In other expenses 55 825 895
Total Employee Related Cosis 91 126 444
There were no advances lo employees.
Remuneration of the Munlclpal Manager
‘Annual Remuneralion 534 370
Performance Bonuses 0
Total 634 370
Remuneration of itte Chief Finance Offfcer
Annual Remuneration 809 095
Performance Bonuses 0
Total 208 095
2012 2011
Remuneration of individual Directors
Community Servicas 756 768
Corporale Sarvices 850 145
Englneering Senvices 693 704
Elg¢trical Englneering 798 211
Planning & Economis Development 766 768
Total 3 665 506
25 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS 2014
R

Mayor 605 598
Cavnciliors Allowances 10716 851
Execufive Commitlee Allovances 1419 568
Spoaker Allowrances 490 431
Fulf Time Counclilors 1986713
Medical Fund Conlributions

15 227 857

In-kInd Benofits

The Mayor, Speaker and five Coundillor are fullime.  Each is provided vath an
office and setrelarial support at the cos! of the Councit,

The Mayor ias use of a Councll owned vahicle for officlal dufies.

The Mayor has one {ull-ime Secrelaty and one pa,
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26 Repalts & Maintanance
Machinery & Equipment
Lawamowers
Distribution Mebworks

Stormwvater Drainage & Bridges

Tamed Roads

Gravel Roads

Sidewralks & Pavements
Streelighls
Council-Owmed Land
Couvacl-Ovmed Bulldings
Council-Ovined Vehkles

Non-Council-Owned Assels - Contractors

Others
Total Rapalrs & Melntanance

27 INTEREST ON EXTERNAL BORROWINGS

Long term fiabdilles
Finance leases
Bank overdrafis

Totat Interest on External Borrowings

28 BULK PURCHASES

Elsclricity
Total Bulk Purchases

29 CONTRACTED SERVICES

Conlracted services for,
informalion Technology
Mater reading

Securly Services
Refuse removal
Cleaning Senvices
Valuation roll

Tewn Planning
Aerodnum

EPWE’

30 GRANTS & SUBSIDIES PAID

Sport Coundil

SFCA

Bayor Speclal Account
tayor Bursary Account
Eskom EBSST

Sela (Training)

Department of Trade & Minaral

HPH
MSIG
Other grants

31 GENERAL EXPENDITUE

Auditors Fees

Consumable Domeslic items
Fuel - Vehlcles

Instrance

Insurance Claims Own Expendilure

Leases - Phofocoplers
Membership Fees - Salga

Nen-Capilal Tools & Equipment

Postage & Courier Fees
Printing & Statlonery

Prodiba Share - Drivers Licence Fees

Proleclive Ciothing

Provincial Share - Vehicle Ukence Fee

Public Education And Training
Rent - Telephone Exchange
Rental Computer

Subsistance & Traveliing Expenses

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

164 890

2 497 536
22 690 258
7543 859
21218 943
13471 893
4106 724
713741
8726 619
§302 634
11826 182
285 104
1623 237

400 981 820

7232422
6551094

7783818

2012
R
L 2804-802:806°

2011
R
176 451 428

204 802,906

176 451 428

433 815
1738055
7318 141
8875 316
5817 687
1165 403

36 527

165 632

0

26 644 676

106 44
90 000

69 242

174 820
2622667
53 754
406 §29
3877302
750 00D
21757 028

.24 660:977;

23 898 457

48

2011

R
1660022
- 525082
3234 470
3480 559
6784 862
0
732385
216 440
762 368
1220623
2648 600
526 162

96 628
353710
416 086

5627 891



GREATER TZANEEN MUNICGIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net sfect on Statement of Finandal Posltion

A8

Telephone 2 005 800
Tralning Cosls 781 364
QOthers 8053 273
Totat General Expenses 40 015 485
32 CORRECTION OF PRIOR PERIOD ERRORS
Cailain comparalive Rgutes have baen reclassified for falrer presentation of the
information due to prior panicd ercors. Refer ta nofe 39 for pror pariod srors.
Prior period errors
The correction of ermors results in adjustments for the 2002 yzar as sef ouf balov:
Take on of Infrasirusiure prior fo $07/2010
Insrease In Infrastruciure Asset 14 396 554
Increase In Infrastructura Accumutated Deprectation (2 414 632)
Net effect on Statement of Financial Poskion 11881 922
Increase in Accumulaled Surplos (11 981 822)
Net effect on Slatement of Changes I Net Assels (i1 981822
‘Take on of Land prior lo 1/07/2010
Increase In Land 95 643 921
Net effect on Stalement of Financial Posiion 95 643 921
Inerease in Accumulated Surplus {85643 921)
Net effect on Statement of Changes In Net Assels {85843 921)
Teke on of Other Assets prior to 1/07/2010
Increase in Other Assels 51430 814
Increase in Olher Assets Accumulated Dapreclation {2487 777}
et effect on Staiement of Financial Posilion 2843037
Increase in Accumulated Surplus 2 B43 03
Net effect on Stalement of Ghanges in Net Assels. {2 843 037}
Take on of Infrastruciure prior to /0772011
Increase In Infrastruciure 75 803
Increase In Infrastruciure Accumulaled Deprecialion 3 Bab)
Nel effect on Statement of Finandal Posllion 71838
Increase In Accumulated Susplus (71 839)
Nel elffect on Slatement of Changes In Nt Assets (71 839)
‘Take on of Infrastauclure - In respect of Life span changes due io unbundiing
Inczease in Infrastrclure Accumulaled Depreciation (6 895 053)
Net sffect on Slatemenl of Financial Posiiion (6 898 053)
Decrease In Accumulaled Surplus 8856 053
Nel etfect on Slatement of Changss in Net Assets 6 BBG 053
Reallocation of Computer Equipment to Fumilure and Fillings Due 10 Prior ervors
in classificalion
Cost of Computer Equipment {5 145)
Accumulated Depreciation of Compuler Equipment 4116
Cosl of Fumltuze and Fillings 5 945
Accumulated Depreciation of Fusmilure and Fitings (4116}
Neieffect on Stalement of Flnandial Posiiion -
Reallozation of Compuler Equipment ta Office Equipment Dae to Prior excrs in
classification
Cost of Compuler Equipment {5 599}
Accumiated Deprecialion of Computer Equipment 7122
Cost of Offke Equipment 55988
Accumutated Dapreciation of Ofice Equipment
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NOTES TO THE ARNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reatiocation of Computer Equipment lo Plant & Machinery Due lo Prior emols In
classihication

Cost of Computer Equipment {6 985)
Accumulated Depreciation of Compuler Equipment 6 534

Cost of Plant & Machinary 9985

Accumulsled Depreclation of Piant & Machinery (6 534)
Net effect on Stalemen! of Financial Position

Reallocation of Furaiture & Fibings to Computer Equipment Due lo Prior errors fa

classification

Cost of Fumnfture and Fiitings i (12 356}
Accumuialed Depredation of Furnitute and Fitlings ¢ 897

Cosl of Compiler Equipment 12 356

Accumulated Depreclation of Computer Equipment (8 897}

Nat eHecl on Statement of Financlal Position

Reallocation of Fumniiure & Filtings fo Office Equipment Dus o Prior etrors In
dassification

S

Cost of Fumnituee and Fillings (4 417)
Accumulated Daprecialion of Fumilure and Fitlings 1 817
Cost of Office Equipment 4 417
Acormutated Depreciation of Office Equipment 181

Net effect on Slalemsnt of Finandlal Postion

Reallocation of Fumilure & Fitings fo Planl & Machinery Due 1o Pior errors In
classification

Cost of Furniivre and Fitlings {820
Accumulated Oeprecialion of Furnfiure and Filtings 1
Cost of Plant & Machinaty 820
Accumulated Daprediation of Plant & Machinery {1)
Ne! effect on Statemani of Financial Position -
Realiocation of Infrastructure(Roads) To Community Assols(Bulidings) Due o

Piior errors (n classification

Cos! of Infrastructure(Roads) {522 518)
Accumutated Deprecialion of Infrasiucture{Roads) 52 359
Gosl of Gommualty Assels{Buildings) 522 615
Accumulated Deprediation of Communty Assets{Bulldings} (52 359)
Net effect on Sliatement of Financlal Position 502
Reallocation of tnfrastuclure({Roads) To Communily Assets{Fencing) Due to Pitor

errors in classification

Cost of infrastructuro{Roads) {41 9289)
Accumulated Depreciation of infrasiniclure(Roads) 4 209
Cosi of Community Asssls(Fenclng) 41 829
Accumulaled Depredlalion of Communtly Assets(Fencing) {4201

Net effect on Stalement of Financial Position

Reatlocalion of Infrastruciure(Roads) To Community Asseta{Roads & Subgrade)
Bue to Prior ercors In classification

RT3

[EERINENE e

Cost of Infrastruckure{Roads} {607 216)
Accumutaled Deprediation of Infrastructure{Roads) 59 844
Gost of Community Asseis{Roads & Subgrade)} 597 216
Accumulated Deprecialion of Community Assets(Roads & Subgrade) (59 844)

Met effect on Slatement of Financial Posltion

Realiozatlon of fnfastuciure{Roads) To Community Asssis{Roads} Due to Prior
errors in classification )
Cost of Infrastrusture(Roads)

(11301 760)

Actumulzted Depreciation of Infrastruciure(Roads) 1474 995
Cost of Community Assels{Roads) 11301 760
Accomulated Depreciation of Communtty Assats{Roads} {1474 985)

Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

Reallocation of Infrastnrcttra[Roads) lo lfislructure(Somwater) Due to Prior
emors in classification

_—

Cosl of Infrastruciuce{Roads) (41 632 409)
Accumulated Depreclation of Infrasticlure(Roads) 11 507 782
Cosl of infrstruclure{Sommwalen 41 532 408
Accumulaled Depredation of Infrstruciure(Sormwaler) {11 807 782)

Nel affect on Stafement of Financial Posilion

i

—_——
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NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Realiocalion of Office Equipment lo Motz Vehicles Bue to Piior erross In
classification

Cost of Office Equiprnent {26 268}
Accumutated Depiectation of Office Equipment 5 268
Cost of Motor Vehicle 28 288
Accumulated Depreciation of Motor Vehicte (6 268
Net afiect on Sialament of Financial Position B
Reallceation of Office Equipment fo Computer Equipment Due to Prior errars In
classification
Cost of Office Equipment (2 B862)
Accumulated Depreciation of Office Equipment 581
Cost of Compider Equipment 2862
Accumulated Dapreciallon of Computer Equlpment {681}
Net effeci on Statemen! of Financlal Posttion -
Reallocation of Office Equipment to Fumilure & Fitings Due lo Prior eirars in
classification
Cost of Ofice Eguipment (10849)
Accurnulated Depredation of Office Equipment 1653
- Cost of Fumnifure & Fittings 10 G489
Accumulated Daprectalion of Fumniture & Fitflags

Net effect on Statemant of Financial Position

Realiocation of Office Equipment 1o Plant & Machinery Due to Pdor errors in
classtfication .

1 653

—_————

Cost of Office Equipment (2 035}
Accumulated Depreciation of Office Equipment 1791
Cost of Plant & Machlnery 2016
Accumuiated Depreciation of Plant & Machinery {i 781)
et effect an Stalemant of Financlal Posiiion .
Reaflocation of Plant & Machinery to Compuler Equipment Due to Prior errors [n
classification
Casl of Plan! & Machinery {8 689)
Accomutaled Dapeeclation of Plant & Machinery 2874
Cost of Compurter Equipment 8699
_ Accumidated Depreclation of Compuler Equipment (2 874)

et effect on Stalement of Financial Posltion

Reallocafion of Plant & Machinery lo Fumiture & Fitlings Due o Pror srers in
classification

e ———1

Cosf of Plant & Machinery (2 348)
Accumuiated Depreciation of Plant & Machinesy 788

Cost of Furnilure & Fitings 2 348

Accumutaled Dapreclation of Fumiture & Fitlings {789}
Nzt effect on Statement of Financial Posilion -

Reallocation of Plant & Machinery to Molof Vehidles Dua lo Pdor erors in

classificalion )

Cost of Plant & Machinery {37}
Accumtfaled Depreciation of Plant & Machinery 25

Cost of Kotor Vehicles a7

Accumutated Depreciation of Molor Vehldes (25)

Net efiec on Statement of Financial Positon

Realiocation of Plant & Machinery to Office Equipment Due fo Priot erfofsin
classification

SR

Cosl of Piant & Machinery {9 511)
Accumutaied Deprectation of Plant & Machinery 5908
Cost of Office Equipment - 95641
Actumulated Depreciation of Office Equipment {5508}

Nel eflect on Statement of Finandlal Position

(== i

Statement Of Posifion

Assols

Property, planf and equipment 103 444 666
Total Assels 403 444 666
Nat assets and Liabilities

Net surplus {103 444 £66)
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Statement of financtal performance

Expenses
Deprecialion, amorfisalion and Impalments 3985
Surplusf{Deflcit) for the period 3 965

Statement of Changes in Rot Assels

Balance at 1 July 2008 602 838 228
Loss for the year (27 182 823}
Balance al 1 July 2010 575 765 405

33 BAIN 7 {LOSS) ON SALE OF ASSETS

Propatty plant and equipment 440 920
Olher financlal assels +440 920
Total Gain / {.oss} on sale of assets [
34 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Nat surplus for the year 84 273 245
Adjustments for
Depreciation 06 764 663
Gain on disposal of properfy plant & equipment
Contributions {6 Provisions - non- curent 12 205 844
Gontributions 1o Provisions coment 136 277
‘Transfers -833 134
Intesest recelved ~16 370 168
Inieres! Paid 7 783 516
operational surplus before working caplial changes 35 413 762
Increase kn Inventories -2 835303
Increase in Deblors 7 858 485
Dacrease In other deblors -11 082 561
Incieass in Gondilional Grants -5 768 846
increase In Credilors 2 050 336
Gash generated by operations 8 817 893
35 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 20114
R
Balance af the end of the year 22 198 274
Balance al the beginalng of the year -4 418 508
Net increase / {decrease) In cash and cash equivalents 26 614 783
36 UTILISATION ON LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION
Long ternmn fabBilies 16 218 768
Usad o finance proparty, Plant and equipment §9 780 360
Sub-Total 46 420 408
Cash se! aside for he repaymenl of joans
Gash Invested for repayment of loans 20 682 6529
Cash Invested for repayment of external loans 67 112 037
External bans have been ulized in accordance with the Municlpal Flnance
Management Acl. Suffictent cash has been ssl asida 1o ensure that external
foans can be repald on redemplion date. See nate 1 for more delatt
37 UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
DISALLOWED
Unauthorised expenditure
Reconciiation of unauthorised expenliure 2042 20114
R R
Opaping Balance 21 677 942
Unauthorised expenditure for the year 0
Approved by counclt 21677 942
Closing balance [
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Incident
Condllional Granls were nol cash backed in 20107 2011

Disciplinary steps / Griminal procesdings

None

Irregular fruitless and wasteiul expanditure 2012 2011

Reconciflatlon of frulttess and wasteful expendliure

Opening balance

Frultless and wasteful expenditure 188 166

Loss of cash due {o fratkd 0

Transfer o Siatement of Financial Performance 0

Closalng balance 168 166

Ingident

The Municipality had to pay inlerest chargas on tate payments fo ESKOM of R

168 165,00 due to a shorffall in cash which resulted from the equllable share

aliocalion received jate In Avaust 2030 Aporoved by councdl on 31 January2012

Dis¢iplinary sieps / Criminal proceedings

nons

Reconclifation of Trregular expenditure 2011
R

Opening balance

lregufar expandilure 1251503

Transfer lo Stalement of Financial Performance

Closing batance 1 251 503

fnctdent

Increase In conlract price of R 1 251 603 afier contract vias awarded to Kgos!

Monens dudng the 2010 2011 financlal year.Appioved by councll on 31 January

2042

Disciplinary steps / Criminal procesdings

None

38 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE

RANAGEMENT ACT

Conlributions fo SALGA

Opaning balance 0

Gouncll subsciipfions 732385

Amount paid - curent year -732 385

8elance unpald {included in creditors) 0

Audit Fess

Opaning balance 0

Currenf yoar audit fes 1860022

Armnount paid - Cuttent year -1 650 022

Balance unpatd {inciuded in creditors} [}

VAT : 2012 2011

’ R R-

VAT Is shovm in notes 7. All VAT returas have been submiftted by the due date

throughoul {ha year,

PAYE AND UIF

Openlng palanca i}

Cutrent year payioll deductions 23788706

Amoun! pald - current yaar 23 788706

Balance unpald {included in creditors) 0
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Pension and Medicel Ald Deductfons

Openling balants

* Cunent year payroll deductions and
Conlrof Contributions
Amount pald - Current ysar .
Balence unpaid (included In creditors)

0

30 787 032
30 787 D32

¢

Tha batance teprasents pansion and medical ald contributions deducted from
employzes in Ihe June 2012 payrall as well as Councll's conlribution {o penslon
and medical ¢id funds.  These amounls were paid during Juty 2012

Counciiior's arrear consumer accounis

The follovdng Gounclllors had amear accounts oulstanding for more than 80 days

asab

3oth June 2012

Coundcillor : ME Ramolgfo
Counsllior : RE Pohl
Counchior : 14G Hushwana

30th June 2011

Counclifor : C Machimana
Counclilor ; OJ Mushwana
Counclflor : 1Al Kofhba
Counclilor; JHS #bhatati
Councillor : ME Ramolefo
Goungllior : MC Nknwashu
Counclllor . RE Pohl
Councllior . PJ WMkhabele
Counaclilor : MG Mushwana
Councifior : S Mbowant
Counclilor ; 148 Matekutu
Councillor : 1S Mailia
Councilior : MiA Mogoboyo
Counglllor ; 1AB Mnis!
Councillor : G Baltoyi
Counclllor : P MeGaffin

Total Counciior Arrear Consumer Actount

Qutstanding Outstanding
less than 9¢ more than 90
Total days days
R R R

237 47 220
2229 2228
2578 { 260 1316
7938 522 7416
i567¢ 1199 381
3200 729 24M
2748 2748
1284 {204

34103 1983 33060

7693 11863 6 54D

424 424

341 811

323 323

627 627

808 808
1701 1701 :

68 282 16 887 51385

Duing the Year ihe followdng Gounclliors had adear accounls oulsianding {or

more than 20 days

30th June 2012

Councillor ; }AG Mushivana

30th June 2011

Councillor : C tachimana
Counclilor : MJ Molbiea
Couactitor : JHS Mbhalati
Councitfor : ME Ramalsfo
Councilior ; JAC Nkhvashu
Councillor ¢ MG Mushvana
Counilior : MS Mixaent

Highest

Amousnt

Outstanding
R

220
1316
7416

381
2471

33080
6540

Agelng

120 Days
120 Days
120 Days
120 Days
i20 Days
120 Days
120 Days
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39 NON-COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPER11 OF THE MURICIPAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT

Deviation from Supply Chaln Management Regulation

Pacagraph 12 (1){d)f) of Govemment Gazette No, 27638 Issued on 30 May 2005
staes that a Supply Chaln Management Polley must provide for the procurement
of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Pacagreph 36 of the same Gazette slates that the Accounting Officer may
dispense vith the officlal procurement process In certaln clrcumstances, provided
thal he recotds the reasons for any deviations and reports them fo the next
meeting of the Council and includes a nole to the Annual Financlal Slatements.

Pleass raferto Schedule 1 for a delalled schedule of the deviations frarm the

Supply Chaln Regulafions.
4) CAPITAL COMMITHENTS 2042 2011
R
Commitments in sespact of capital expenditure:
- Approved and contracted for 49 540 000
Infrastructure 39 500 000}
- Approved but not yet contracied for 76 976 400
Infrastructure 66 631 400
Community 5880000
Heritage
Other 4 466 000
Housing Developrment Fund
Invesiment Properlies
Total 116 476 400
This expandilure vill b2 financed from:
- Internat Advances {7 100 000
- Extemnalloans 50 000 000
- Governmnent Grants 49 376 400
- MIG Granls
148 476 400
41 RETIREMENT BENEFIT INFORMATION
Joint Municipal Penston Fund
The last valuations of the Jolnt Municipal Pension Fund was done on 30
Seplember 2010,
The resulls of tha valualion {with provision for some fulure penslon lncreases) are
as folloirs )
Actuarial Valuation 2008
R'000
Acfuarial vatug of Assels 1 956 314
Total accrued Babllities 1 845 528
Solvency reserve 110785
Surplus / {Dafictf) 0
Funding level (indluding solvency}  100.0%
Munlcipal Employeses Gratuity Fund
The last valation of the Munlcipal émp!oyees Gralully Fuad was done on 30 June
2014
2014 2010
Actuarlal Valvealion R'000 R'0C0
" Shara account LY 9544 376
Resarve Account 010886 220758
Value of Fund 30 June 2011 41 456278 G774 174

The fund Is financlal sound for the requitements of the Penston Fund AcL
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Munleipat Employses Pension Fund
The last valustion of the MEPF wias done on 28 Febroary 2008
Actuarial Valuation 29/02/2008 29102/2008
R'000 R'008
5716 57
4 900 548

582 289
432 720

Assets

Liabilities
Conlingency Reserves
Surplus/(Daficl)

This tepresents & funging level of
108,2%.

Imatu Retivement Fund

‘Ihe above menlioned fund fs a defined contdbution fund and aceording o
regulafion 2 of the Penston Fund of 1858 exempt from {he provisions of sections
94 and 16 of the Ack.

42 CONTINGENT LIABILITY 2012 2011
R R
H:000:000- 1000 000

pPaper guaranieas houslng ban (ABSA} 2

A paper guaranly of R1 million has been negotiated with ABSA on behalf of
offictals In respect of housing Yans. No collaleral Is needed by ABSA on housing
loans.

The Municipallly is being sued by a
membar of the pubhs for R70B 446.78
for unlavfull amrest, detalned assaukted
and publicly degraded by a Traffic

Officer 708 446

The Municipality is being sued by 2
members of he public for R100 000
each for unlawful prosecution by our

{raffic depariment 200 000

The Municipality Is being susd by Dally
Double ¢ and others for eivil liablity viz
loss of samings, profit and general

financiat loss 23 000 DOO

The Munlcpality 15 belng sued by Thabo
Molepo for unlawiul amest by the kaffic
officers of the municipality.

“The Municlpality 1 baing sved by
Phadima Phadlma Group reparding the
sale of land,

A high court case between Telageni
and the Muniklpalitywhere the
nunicipality sold land but the purchaser
failed to hanour payments.

A, disciplinary hearing regarding
allegations of miscoduct betwean Adv
Phatudi and the Munilpality is $till In
progress.

A diselplinaty hearing regarding
allegations of miscoduct betwaen Thabo
Ramokgana and the Munlclpality ts st
in progress.

43 CONTIGENT ASSETS
“The estimated amounl of recovarable laffic fines for 2012 Is R4 028 638 2011:R
1 571 390),betng 35% (2011: 25%) of all the batfic fines amounting {0 R7 080 208
{2011:R3 140 380} Issued but not yet recovered al year end,
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44 RELATED PARTIES
Refer 10 Schedule 2 attached for detalled information.
Key management personnef Information
All Councillors have disclosed thelr Inleiest in related pariles and no one has the

abllity o conltro! of exesclse significant influence over Councit in making finandlal
and operalional diclsions. ’

During the 2014/2042 financial year no Counclllor or Officlal hiad any taterestin
related parties ang no one could conteof of Influence Gouncll in making financial or
operationai dacisions.

No remunsration was pald to family of key parsonnel.
There are no shase based paymenls.

These ase no posi-employment benefit for key persoanel.

45 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The maln risks of (he Municipalily are Interest rale risk jiguidiy sk, credit risk and the falr valve of
financlal Instumanls.

interest rate risk

The Muricipality Is exposed to interest rate risk on Hs invesimenls and fong lerm bomowings.

This risk is mansged by investing In investments wilh different maturdty dales. This enables the
Hunlcipality 1o re-allocate snme of the Investments In the event of major fluztuations in the Interest rates.
Bomrowings issued at varable fates exposs (e group fo cash fiow Interest rale risk. Bormowings at fixed
rates expose the municpality to falt value Interest rale risk.

Currency risk

The Municlpality doss nol have curency fisk as in lams of seclion 165 of the Municipal Finance
Manazgement Act, No, 56 of 2003, no municipally may incur a llabllity or fisk payable In a foreign
currency.

Ligquidity risk

The Munlcipality's fisk to liquidily is a result of the funds avallable {o cover fulure commitments. The
Municipality’s palisy on countetparl credit exposures ensures that only counlerpariies of a high credlt
standing are used for the investments of any sxcess cash,

Credit fisk

Credlt fisk consists mainly of cash daeposits,cash equivalenls and rade deblors, The munidpalty only
deposits cash wilh major banks with high quality credit standing and limiled exposure lo any one counte-

paity,

The ublisation of credit fimiis Is regulary monltored.

Financial assets exposed 1o credit sk at year-end yeere as follows
Long term llzbiitles - Slandard Bank
L.ong ferm fiabiities - Standard Bank

Long termn Habdities - DBSA 35 010 350
Long term Habllities - ABSA =11 800 000
Long taan lizbilies « INCA -18 820 408
Long tem Tlabllities - DBSA 34780000
Local regliered stock : DBSA -45 000 000
Flnence lease liabliity 5210413
Invesknents « BOE 17 606 531
Investments - Libery 2777088
Nen-current receivables 2900 263
Trade and other recetvables 46 583 952
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Olher recetvables 16 587 927
Cash and cash equivalents 22198274
Trada and olher payables -70 307 759
Consumer deposils 11574 824
VAT payable : A0 236 825
Unspant conditional granls and receipts 849907 -15 808 094

FVIEBRITIY £4 213 929

These balances represent the mexinmum exposure to cred risk

Going Concern

The annual financial stalements have been prepared cn the basis of accounting policies applicabie 1o a
golng concam, This basis presumes thal funds will ba avaltable to finance fulure operations and Uiat the
realisation of assels and setiement of fablliies,confgent obligations and commitments vAll oocur in the
ordinary courss of buslness

‘The ability of the municipality 1o conlinve as agoing consem Is dependent on a number of faclors.The
most skgnificant of these Is that the accouniing officer confinua lo procure funding for the ongoing
oparations for the municipality

Counterparties

The Munidpallly only deposits cash with major banks vilh high quality ceedit standliag 2nd Fmits exposure
1o any one counterparly.  The Munidpatlty has no significant concentration of credit risk with any single
caunterparty or a group of counlerparfies.

46 COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

‘The comparison of the Municipaliiys acksal financla) parfomance vath that budgelsd Is setouf In
Annexure E{1) and E(2)
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